
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

March 2, 2015 
6:00 pm 

Courthouse Annex 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda - March 2, 2015 

4. Reading and Acceptance of February 2, 2015 Commission Meeting Minutes. 

5. Comments by Members of the General Public. 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Road's Superintendant, Eddie Simpson 

1. Request Approval to Remove Non-existing Part of Barkmoor Drive. 

B. Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of a Purchasing Committee 
Recommendation to Retain the County's Current Insurance Broker. 

C. Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair 

1. Request Consideration of Approval of a Recommendation to Approve 
Application/ Acceptance of a Bullet Proof Vest Grant; up to $74,500; 50% 
Required Match from County Drug Fund 122. 

2. Request Consideration of Approval of a Recommendation to Approve 
Application/ Acceptance of Governor's Highway Safety Office Grant for 
Night-time Seat Belt Usage; $10,000 per year for three years; no matching 

funds required. 

3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application for a 

Pettway Grant; no matching funds required - Lenoir City Library. 

4. Request Consideration of Approval of a Recommendation to Approve a 
Resolution to Accept Donations to Loudon County Project Lifesaver - Loudon 
County Sheriffs Department. 



5. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to Accept 
Donations to Loudon County Text-A-Tip - Loudon County Sheriffs Department. 

6. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution to Accept 
Donations to Loudon County Community Awareness - Loudon County Sheriffs 
Department. 

7. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in 
the Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 

b. Highway Department Fund 131 

c. General Purpose School Fund 141 

d. Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

D. Loudon County Commissioner - David Meers 

1. Election of Bonds and Notaries 

7. Adjournment 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for February 2, 2015 - Page 1 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 

DRAFT COUNTY OF LOUDON 
February 2, 2015 

NOT APPROVED 6:00 PM 

(1) 
Opening 
of Meeting 

(2) 
Roll Call 

(3) 
Agenda 
Adopted 
As Amended 

(4) 
Minutes for 
Jan 5, 2015 
Comm Mtg 
Approved 
as Corrected 

(5) 
Comments: 
Agenda Items 

REGULAR MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County convened 
in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 2nd day of February, 2015. 
The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Duff opened the County Commission Meeting, led the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America and gave the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioners were Absent: (0) 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 
Present was the Honorable Mayor Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the February 2, 2015 Agenda be adopted. 
Mayor Bradshaw requested that the E-911 Board Appointments Resolution be 
removed from this Agenda and replaced with discussion of a Surplus Property Authority. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner Cullen 
to adopt the Agenda as corrected. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the January 5, 2015 County Commission 
Meeting Minutes be approved and accepted. 
The Clerk distributed corrected pages of these Minutes prior to the meeting 
making changes to some of the assigned document numbers. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Duff to approve these minutes as corrected. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
regarding items on the planned Agenda come forward. 
Wayne Schnell spoke about the County Department of Homeland Security and 
Emergency Management and County Dive Rescue Team merger. He said the 
Emergency Management Department has been growing by leaps and bounds with a 
large increase in its budget from the beginning to now. He acknowledged that this 
was a good organization and a necessary one but he feels it should be under the Fire 
Department which would help them to overcome some of their funding problems. He 
spoke about a drone recently acquired by Homeland Security using a grant and asked 
what they were going to want next. 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for February 2, 2015 - Page 2 

Commissioner Cullen responded by saying that he has worked as an Emergency 
Responder for many years and he knows this equipment is a useful tool and not a 
waste of money. He noted that this is not a drone - it's a Quadra Copter with a camera 
on it. It can view scenes of accidents or emergency situations to allow responders to 
know what actions are required, what safety precautions to take and what equipment 
they'll need. He reiterated that this equipment was purchased with DOJ Grant funds. 
He said this is a very useful piece of equipment and very valuable at an emergency 
scene. He commended EMA Director, Daryl Smith, for getting this equipment. 
Richard Anklin also spoke about the Dive Rescue Team/Homeland Security 
Emergency Management merger. He went into great detail to question the resolution 
and its lack of specificity regarding exactly how the merger will take place. He said the 
resolution did not spell out specific details regarding what the County will be 
responsible for and he believes the County should have a contract with the Dive Rescue 
Team regarding responsibilities. He asked if they are added to the Official County 
Roster would they be entitled to County benefits. 
Richard Truitt spoke saying he approves of Commissioner Shaver's proposal on the 
agenda regarding County officials suing the County and he hopes it is successful and 
will solve a lot of problems. 
Pat Hunter said she agrees with Mr. Truitt's comments regarding Commissioner 
Shaver's resolution. She also has concerns with the County Dive Rescue Team and 
County Homeland Security /EMA Department merger. She is concerned about budget 
increases and asked who's looking out for the taxpayers. She believes this wil.l cause a 
budget increase and asked if Loudon and Lenoir City aremaking any contribution. She 
believes this should come up in the Budget cycle. 
Loudon County Road's Superintendant, Eddie Simpson, spoke saying that the 
Emergency Management Department does an outstanding job and he supports the EMA 
and its Manager. He said Daryl Smith deserves appreciation and said that he was able 
to get the Highway Department two very expensive pieces of equipment for the $90. 
cost of the fuel to bring it back to the County. He said the two pieces of equipment 
would have cost a total of $100K. He also noted that the two dump trucks from EMA 
did a fantastic job and he also uses the loader a lot. 
Commissioner Shaver asked if Loudon City pays toward EMA expenses and the 
response was "No". 
Commissioner Cullen asked Mr. Simpson ifthe equipment from EMA has been useful 
and he responded "absolutely". 
The Leader of the Dive Rescue Team, Chad Walters, spoke to say that the team 
currently receives $4,000. yearly from the County. He said they receive no funding 
from Loudon City or Lenoir City. They have requested contributions but didn't get very 
far. He said the Team doesn't have operational issues - it has administrative issues. 
They have no administrative billets on the team. The administrative responsibilities 
are up to him and he doesn't have time to do them. He said the budget for the Team is 
$12,000. a year. He noted that they respond to any kind of water emergency in the 
County and he reminded everyone that members of the Dive Rescue Team were 
volunteers and that everyone on the team does a great job! 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for February 2, 2015 - Page 3 

(6) 
Surplus 

Property 

Authority 

Approved 

(7) 
County Road's 

List for 2015 

Approved 

(8) 
Request to 

State Legislators 

For Help in 

Solving Problem 

Of County Officials 

Suing County 
Approved 

Commissioner Culllen said that he has spent many years in Fire Service in the County 
and he has high regard and respect for the Dive Rescue Team and they are valuable to 
the County. He noted that they do rescue operations that most people would not do. 
He said the County cannot afford to lose them!! He reminded that everyone on the 
team signed on as a volunteer!! 

Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw, requested consideration and possible 
action on the following item: 

1. Discussion of Surplus Property Authority 
Mayor Bradshaw reported that this was not a change, simply a house-cleaning. The 
Committee already exists, the members will remain the same and the rules will 
remain the same. The only change will be the name from Committee to Authority. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this change. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 020215-AA 

Loudon County Road's Superintendant, Eddie Simpson, requested Consideration 
of Approval of the 2015 Loudon County Road's List. 
A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by Commissioner Duff 
to approve the Road's List as presented. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 020215-A 

Loudon County Commissioner, Van Shaver, requested Consideration of Sending a 
Resolution to State Legislators Requesting their Help in Solving Problems Resulting 
From County Official's Ability to Sue County Government. 
Following discussion a motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second 
by Commissioner Meers to approve this request. 
Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Resolution 020215-B 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for February 2, 2015 - Page 4 

Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested consideration and possible 
action on the following items: 

(9) 1. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution 
Recognizing the Pending Dissolution of the Loudon County Dive Rescue Team 
and a Merger with the Loudon County Department of Homeland Security 
Emergency Management. 

County Dive Rescue 
Team Merger with 
County Dept Of 
Homeland Security 
Emergency 
Management 
Approved as 
Amended 

Discussion focused on Commissioner Shaver's objection to approving the amount of 
the expected increase in the Homeland Security Emergency Management Budget 
which was stated as $8,000. annually in contingency #6 of the Resolution as presented. 
Following further discussion it was decided to remove the funding reference from the 
request. Following that change a motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a 
second by Commissioner Tinker to approve the Resolution as amended. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Maples, Tinker, 
Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, and Brewster: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Resolution 020215-C 

(10) 2. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Resolution 
Authorizing the Transfer of Funds from County General Fund (101) to Transfer of 

Funds for Planning 
& Design of Tellico 
Parkway 
Greenway 
Approved 

General Capital Projects Fund (171) to Provide Cash Flow for the Planning and 
Design of Highway 444, Tellico Parkway Greenway. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner Cullen 
to approve this Resolution as presented. 
Upon voice vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, and Meers: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Resolution 020215-D 

(11) 3. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Grant Application to 
Grant Application the Transportation Planning Organization for the Funding Assistance on the 
For Funding Assistance Purchase of a Vehicle for the Senior Citizen's Center; Requires a 10% Match. 
To Purchase A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Vehicle For Cullen to approve this request. 
Senior Citizen's 
Center 
Approved 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker, Satterfield, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, and Maples: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for February 2, 2015 - Page S 

(12) 4. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve a Mutual Agreement 
Between the Loudon County Commission and the Loudon County Council on 
Aging. 

Mutual Agreement 

Of County 

Commission and 

County Council 

On Aging 

Approved 

(13) 
Acceptance of 

TDECUsed 

Motor Oil 

Collection Grant 

Approved 

(14) 
Amendments 

to Fund 101 

Approved 

(15) 
Amendments 

to Fund 115 

Approved 

A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by 
Commissioner Duff to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Satterfield, Bradshaw, 
Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, and Tinker: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 020215-E 

5. Request Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Acceptance of TDEC 
Used Motor Oil Collection Grant. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Maples with a second by Commissioner 
Satterfield to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Bradshaw, Harrelson, 
Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, and Satterfield: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 

6. Request Approval of Amendments to the Following Funds: 

a. County General Fund 101 
A motion was made by Commissioner Tinker with a second by to Commissioner 
Cullen to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, 
Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, and Bradshaw: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 020215-F 

b. Public Library Fund 115 
A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Duff, Shaver, Cullen, 
Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, and Harrelson: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 020215-G 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for February 2, 2015 - Page 6 

(16) 
Amendments 

to Fund 116 

Approved 

(17) 
Amendments 

to Fund 141 

Approved 

(18) 
Amendments 

to Fund 151 

Approved 

(19) 
Amendments 

Fund 171 

Approved 

(20) 
Financial 

Reports 

Distributed 

c. Recycling Center Fund 116 
A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Shaver, Cullen, Brewster, 
Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, and Duff: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 020215-H 

d. GeneralPurposeSchoolFund141 
A motion was made by Commissioner Duff with a second by Commissioner 
Bradshaw to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Cullen, Brewster, Meers, 
Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, and Shaver: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Commissioners Brewster and Tinker delivered Conflict of Interest Statements as they 
voted on this item. 
Exhibit 020215-1 

e. General Debt Service Fund 151 
A motion was made by Commissioner Shaver with a second by Commissioner 
Tinker to approve this request. 
Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Brewster, Meers, Maples, 
Tinker, Satterfield, Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Shaver, and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (10, 0, 0) 
Exhibit 020215-J 

f. General Capital Projects Fund 171 
A motion was made by Commissioner Bradshaw with a second by Commissioner to 
Cullen to approve this request. 

- Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, Satterfield, 
Bradshaw, Harrelson, Duff, Cullen, and Brewster: (7) 
The following Commissioners voted Nay: Maples, Tinker, and Shaver: (3) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (7, 3, 0) 
Exhibit 020215-K 

Budget Director, Tracy Blair, requested that records reflect that the Summary 
Financial Statements for January 2015, Budget Committee Meeting Minutes for 
December 15, 2014, two Reports on Debt Obligation, and Education Capital Projects 
Financial Report for the period ending December 31, 2014 have been distributed. 
Exhibit 020215-L-O 



Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes for February 2, 2015 - Page 7 

(21) 
Notaries 
Approved 

(22) 
Comments: 
Non-Agenda 
Items 

(23) 
Adjournment 

Loudon County Commissioner, David Meers, made a motion with a second by 
Commissioner Shaver to approve the following Notaries: Susanne Denise Anderson; 

Missy Fugate; Kathleen M. McReynolds; and Dane Ogden. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 
Exhibit 020215-P 

Chairman Harrelson asked that any visitor wishing to address the Commission 
regarding items not on the Agenda come forward. 
Richard Anklin spoke about the 14/15 Budget and had some questions regarding 
transfers of funds. He was referred to the Budget Director. 
Commissioner Meers commented on interim information regarding E-911 until a new 
contract is signed. 
Richard Truitt spoke on the difference between State workers and teachers pay and 
benefits. He commented that County workers get paid much less and don't get a raise for 
each degree they get. He said schools get lots of money but spend it on jobs and 
administration - performance of duties doesn't matter in getting raises. 
Commissioner Satterfield commented that teachers put in many extra hours. He also 
noted that the Governor has taken away tenure for teachers and also taken away more pay 
advancement for additional degrees. 
Commissioner Brewster thanked him for these comments. 
Mayor Bradshaw commented that Loudon County has a 99 year lease on the old football 
field and that they will be getting signatures of the new officers for the Quarter Back Club. 

Chairman Harrelson asked ifthere were any further comments and, upon 
receiving none, he asked for a motion to adjourn. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made and seconded, the 
February 2, 2015 County Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 

CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



fi ! A 
- ··-

1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

Drug Control Fund 122 
E 

3 Account 2/20/2015 16:24 2014-2015 2014-2015 
>--

4 Number Org Bgt Amds 
70 Total General Expenditures 
71 

72 50000 General Government 
73 
74 54000 Public Sa{gtJ!. 
75 5415U Drug bntorcement 
76 140 Salary Supplements(Reimb 101 for Garcia Pay) 20,000 
77 187 Overtime (Reimb 10 I-drug-related O/T) 

78 399 Other Contracted Services 18,000 10,000 
79 399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction 1,000 
80 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 5,000 
81 499 Other Supplies and Materials 10,000 
82 499-DARE Other Supplies and Materials - DARE 10,000 
83 499-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 1,500 
84 510 Trustee's Commission 900 
85 524 In-Service/Staff Development 7,500 
86 524-DARE IN-Service/Staff Development-DARE 0 
87 590 Transfers to Other Funds 
88 599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") 15,000 
89 716 Law Enforcement Equipment 25,000 
90 716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 
91 716 TASER Law Enforcement Equip - Tasers 
92 718 Motor Vehicles 30,000 
93 
94 Total Drug Enforcement 143,900 10,000 
95 
96 

97 Total Expenditures 143,900 10,000 

98 

106 
107 
108 
109 

LINE ADJUSTMENT 
Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

AmdedBgt Amds Amded Budget 

20,000 20,000 
0 0 -----28,000 I 2,000 I 30,000 

1,000 ! 800 ! 1,800 
5,000 i i 5,000 

10,000 I (2,000)1 8,000 
10,000 I (210)1 9,790 

1,500 i i 1,500 
900 I I 900 

7,500 ! I 7,500 
0 i 210 i 210 
0 I I 0 

15,000 I I 15,000 
25,000 i 2,000; 27,000 

0 I I 0 
o I I 0 

30,000 I (2,800)' 27,200 

153,900 0 153,900 

153,900 0 153,900 

Page 3 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
TO ACCEPT $7,265.00 IN DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY PROJECT LIFESAVER 
OFFERED BY 

THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to acc~pt and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body and 
must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Sheriff's Department participates in Project Lifesaver, an international 
program designed to help search and rescue teams more quickly and efficiently locate missing individuals with 
wandering conditions such as Alzheimer's or dementia; and 

WHEREAS, the Project Lifesaver program includes a bracelet that is worn by the individual and a 
tracking device that is used by Loudon County Sheriff's Office Tracking Team to locate a missing individual; 
and 

WHEREAS, several citizens and organizations of Loudon County desire to make a monetary donation 
to support Loudon County Project Lifesaver and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $7,265.00 from several citizens and organizations. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as expressed by 
the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "LFSVR", Lifesaver, has been established in the County General 
Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to Loudon County 
Project Lifesaver, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that th is resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the minutes 
of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of March 2015. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

TO ACCEPT $850.00 IN DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY TEXT-A-TIP 

OFFERED BY 

THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body and 
must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Sheriff's Department has initiated Text-A-Tip, a joint program with Loudon 
County Board of Education that encourages middle and high school students to submit anonymous reports of 
crimes or any suspicious activity that requires attention from school staff or the Sheriff's Department; and 

WHEREAS, the software system for Text-A-Tip was purchased by Loudon County Board of Education; 
donations are utilized to purchase posters, flyers, etc. to promote the program; and 

WHEREAS, several citizens and organizations of Loudon County desire to make a monetary donation 
to support Loudon County Text-A-Tip and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $850.00 for Text-A-Tip. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as expressed.by 
the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "TEXT", Text-A-Tip, has been established in the County General 
Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to Loudon County 
Project Text-A-Tip, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the minutes 
of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of March 2015. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



RESOLUTION# 

A RESOLUTION OF LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
TO ACCEPT $10,470.00 IN DONATIONS TO 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMUNITY AWARENESS 
OFFERED BY 

. THE LOUDON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, T~ C.A. 5-8-101 authorizes Loudon County Commission to accept and receive gifts and · 
donations of money; and 

WHEREAS, T.C.A. 5-8-101 further states that if any such gift or donation is offered subject to 
conditional or restrictive terms, the gift must be accepted by majority vote of the county legislative body and 
must be used by the county subject to the terms of such conditions or restrictions; and 

WHEREAS, Community Awareness is designed to bridge the gap between the Sheriff's Department and 
the community, promoting public safety by educating the citizens of Loudon County of its programs and 
activities; and 

WHEREAS, several citizens and organizations of Loudon County desire to make a monetary donation 
to support Loudon County Community Awareness and contribute to the success of the program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, hereby accepts $10,470.00 for the Sheriff's Department Community Awareness program. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funds shall be utilized subject to the conditional terms as expressed by 
the citizens and organizations. 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that cost center "AWARE", Community Awareness, has been established in the 
County General Fund 101 to ensure that donated funds will be expensed only toward expenses related to 
Loudon County Sheriff's Department Community Awareness, and will not be co-mingled with other funds. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the minutes 
of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 2nd day of March 2015. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 
ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



.. ·:,. 

Loudon ·c .ou.nty 
Collnty General Fuh.d'1<ii 

Fiscal '{e.ar ,EncHng June 301 2015 

A 181 . C D E . F G H 

:t-A"'""rn•~"'' ~· Gen~7'1.i;";;'.101 j-~,;~·: I zo~:;IS l-;,::;:~f ~ •:::;" ! A:.::~;:." 
. , " "·-· -· - -·i--· _ _.__! I __ J_· __ . _ ____ ! --··----! ~---===J-0.ther Loc_al.Rev.cnucs ·- . I I . . --1----··-:_:_-.. -J r-·-

168 ·44iOO Invesiments _ --~· " · ~·~· .""". ~· ~· ~· +I' ---~---+C ______ _ 
~ ___ 44110 ·lnvestment(ncqme l;OCiO l;OQO I ___ · __ II 1,000 
17p 44120 Lease/Ren.tals i,ooO , · I _ 1,000 ___ l;OOO 

Jl!_ 44130 · Sale of Materials and Sµpplies __ 2,000 2,900 ·2,060 
.172 .. 44i3 l Commissary Sales 12,ooo I 12;000 :.. 12,000 
· 11~ ·44140 Sal~ of Maps soo: I ?OO 500 
·174 44160 Retirees' Insilr"arice Payments _ I I 0 0 
175 ·· 44,160-RET-LJF Retiu:es' Insuranc·e Payments-Life: 3;365 '. . I 3;365 j 3,365 

m -441"60-RET-MEDl_j~etirees' .Insurance Payments-Medic?! 31·35,·!!~8921'. ~-------·-· 31.35 .• ,4~~829·1 · 1____ --L, . 31.53,,4~~82! . 
.177 44.160-RET~DEN Retirees' Insurance Pay.menis-Oent.ii.1 . -·~----+-"-'--~+-'-'-'-'--I,,.----- _ _ ]= 
·11a 44161.-COBRA-DEN COBRA Insurance Paymcn.ts-Dcntfll 

.. 179 44161-COBRA-MED COBRA'insui'ancePayiheiits-Medical 2,033 2,033 2;033_ 
- -· - ·----·- - i-----.,---..,..·.-
tilo · 44170 fyfiscellaneous ~ 0 I 0 

~ ----AW~~JJ ~::~ ~:~~~~: ~ !~:~:.~:;:~'~:ep:~:s - ___ _J -_-_J~Q_L __ ---~-~~~OO 1 
___ _]_,288 i, ___ _3-_7o,'o2808~ 

10·:5 441.7.0· WKCMP Misc Refunds - Workers Coir!e.______ ~ j 
184 445.20 Insurance Recovery I 0 1· Text-A-Tip , . 0 . l 0 
~ -·-- 44530 .GOVDL Sale orEquipment 0 Expensed@ 0 I I l,350 I 11,350 

186 445401 Sale of Property ---- · I O . ,54110~435-TEXT ~Q_I_ _ __ . __ _:! o 

11!7 44560 Damages Recovered from Individuals L_ __ ~ 1r7 -:icah -- ,. ·o J _____ O_ 
188 4.45.70 Contributions and Gifts I 0 I ~ I 0 
1.119 44~70-LFSVR Contn_·buti.ons and ·Qi.fts - Project .Life:_~.!______ _ () Commuhity.~wareness ~ · ~-.7,2651 . 7,265 

I Expensed@ 54110-716 ~· 1.90 :44570-SRCTR .Contributions and .Gifts 0 _ ·o · · __ .·_ · ______ O_ 

~ ___ 44570-TEXT C.ontribµtions an4 Gifts - Project Text-A-Tip I 0 ~ [23Fe!>_02M.ar2015] 0 . ·. 850 
1!i2 44570"AWARE Contributions and Gifts- CC!mmunity Awareness 0 0 _ 10,4]0 ~A70 

. 193 44°9901 .Other Local Reveriile I 0 . i----- 0 

~:: ------~JJ_. TotaHilvcstrricnts .. . . , 71~ 30,000 L 101,260 37,2231 138;483 

1'96 _JJ_ ~ I 
197 TotalO_t_h_er_L_ocal Reycnues-_-_--_-·-----~=------_-_-_-_-_-_·-_-_--_-_-_J-1----7-l,-26-0-;..l --3-0-,0-0-0-;l---1~01-,2-6-0-· 1---3-7-,2-2-3-!l'----13-8-,4-8-3 1 

'.~:.: . .. ~i ~ -----··---~-+-~ I I ---1---· J 

. 2
00 - . . L---~-----i;..----f-------1. I I I. 

Bi1dget·Committee Feb 23, 2015 
County .Commission Mar 2, 2015 Page7 



Louacm. 1.;ounty 
County General Furid 101 

Fiscal Year Ending .June 30, 2015 

A IBI C D I E I F G I H 

~ --·---·----- - -1- 1---~-. -~G~.c_n_er_a_I_ F_ und 101 ___ _c_ ___ t ____ L __ ______ J ________ j__ i 
2 I ·l 2/23/2015 13:16 _ 2_01_4~2015 I 20.14-2015 ! ___ Appro\Ted ! Proposed I Propo~~ 

....__ Account Number r· - ------· ---L 
3 J I Org Bgt I Amds . J Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

2;2 -· ------~-=---=-tJ . -- --- r------.. ,J_. -· ___ _J ______ i 1----·--------
1 m ~-8000 __ · _____ !_·I Other Governments and Citizens 1-- ___ -=-1- . . ,---. -----
~ 48.100 · 1]9ther Governments . -11:--------~0j·==~-~11___ ~O 1 1

1

----.-0- · 
286 481101_,Prisoner Board o-r-- ~ 
~ 48130 iConlributions(AnimalSh~lter) . I 0 I - l~-O ---i ----O.,. 

288: 48130 LOAN! Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 0 I I 0 O 
289 48130 LEAN! l°Co~tributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter 1 · 0 .-----1------ 0 ------------a 
~ 48140 jContracted Services/Agr~emenls _ i= ____ . _j - - 0 _ · ---0 
~ 48140 LOPLN! Contraced Services/Loudon City J>lanning L 25,000 I ____ I 25,000 I J 25,000 

292. 48.140 LOPTX Contracted Services/Agreements _=r-=I - 0 . . ] 0 J I 0 
293· -48140 LEPTXJ Contracted Services/Agreements 0 I II _ 0 I, United way to Sr ___ O_ m T 0 0 l Citizens ·RIDES 0 

~:: ------ f 1_ Tota!Othcr Govcrnmcnt~-----t _ __ __25,000 l O -,j 25,000 i ~~~r;l11· Expensed @I __2_?,000 

297 ------- I . I i [23Feb_02Mar2015] · 

298 48600 _Citizen Groups and Other ,- i I l_ L 
0 ~ ·----- 486101 Donations (Sr Citizens & Humane Soc) ~~~~n.:'rer~~"/,::i~eriff ±- ·r 0 . 17-

300 48610 RIDES Donations - from United Way for Sr Citizens RIDES oeptO/Tin ---a. ? 000 I 2,0,00 
2E _-· ___ 48610 SR CTR Donations - Sr Cntr (United Way & 1-Io~emakcr) j 54110-1s1 =-- 8,000 I° ~ ,,,,,_-_-_-_-_-_-_-8-~.o:=oo= 

302 48990 Other I [2JFeb OlMarlOlS] I 0 I 6,435 I 6,435 

3o3 I I I I I 
~ _-_________ U T-o-ta_t _Citiz~-~-G_r_o_u_p_s_a_n_d_O_t_hc_r___ 8,0QO I ·---or 8,ooo 8;435 1 ____ 1~6,_43_5_, 

~~: . --H-- ~ I I I 
307 Total Other Governments and Citizens -_-=_-=_-=_-=_-~---_-_-_-_·-__ - _-_-_-__ ---+_!---3-3-,0-0-0-t~--- ·--o-l 33,000 8,4-35-+1---4-1,-43_5_1 

:~: -TohzLRey-e11-u? :-14,491,6381-61,700-I 14,553,338 I 45,658 : 14,598,996 

~----'-·-----------~ll ____ J I II II 
31i 49000 l Other Sources . I 

""312: . . 49700 lrisurance.Recovery I 0 
1

1 7,566_

1 

7,5_60~ -. --------+j----~===_,7,-=5...,,.6 _
0
6-..--.

1 

313 . ~9800 Tr~sTers In . 
314 · . ·· r___ 1 1 1 . I 1 
31s Totar1ran:srers in I o -i 7,566 I 1;56.G o I 7,566. 
~----

~ . ---,----,-,----~~~~~-I ___ -j_-. -_-_- - . I: . ~I - ---· -~it==· ----

;~: =========---~~---· --.-·--· -~-------------!·----- 1- . ~ 
· ~19 T_otal _Reyenues ,an<;l-Tr-~n-s-fe~s In J 14,491,638. 1 6;,26~6 I 14,560;904 J . 45.,6~8 14,606,562 

'321:: ==Ti--·----------- I --------·'~--·-· - . H 

,320 . . ... - I ! . . l I I I 

' !~~ _________ · ~}--- . --~. ~=====·=- ===-j+-1_ -~--~-~------.:~---_- ,--.. -1 ~-~-------
Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 
Cciuntjr Commission· Mar 2, 2015 ·Pa,ge 11 



Loudoi;i Gounty 
County Gl;?iier?I. Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending :J.une 30, :!01S 

A IBI. C D E F G I .H 

~ ~·-· . . . HI 1
1

. .Genei:al Fun~ IOI . / . j_-'"-______ _J_ ) j ---- -------

,,,

23·.·;:·. '''A'c' c,o, .. u,h_t Numb.er .· ·' ·.'' ' 212312015 13?16 ___ ,
1

_ .3_(!_14-2ois I 2oi4~~01s I Approved ~~ Pro1rnsed I Proposed 
- -· · Org ngt .Ainds I Aritdeil Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 

......'.!..:... I ·1 -•--·~~-'- ·----·-· ·-- --1~-··----~ I .i I . ---·--··-- -- , 

~:;· _ .513bOHcotintyMayor --~~-----.- ---+ ! } _ _ J -- I 
384. IO I I I County Official/Administrative Officer ~ 86;J.16 / _j · .86,3J 6 I ~-·--.+!-.. -. - _,-86-,3- 1_6_· , 

~ J61:r!secretary(ies) .~ . 38;938 I ··"1 38,938 1,37.8 I 40,316 
386· 162! (::ledca{.Personnel -- -- I ·2i;8.0,0 I ; 21;800 I .22,800 
~----·----++~--~--------·----+-----~-'--'--+-----l-----~'---~---·~-+-~----'----'-

~ 168. · Tcnipoi'aiyPcrsortnel 1;000 1;000 l 1,000 

;:! ~cii ' ~~vJi~tc:~t~e_s -~~---- I 9;24:1 I ·· I 9;24~ -~~:~ i 9,~!~ 
~ ' 204 State 'Reti~ement 14;458 I I . l 4;4S8 r 37 ! 14,495 
~39~ 206 !Life Insurance 516 I I 5J6 I +-_:_~_§__ , 
3_92 206-RET~LIF Life Insurance U6 1161 116 · 
~ 207 · Me9.icril Insurance .. --- - 1. 3,J06 L~ I 13,30

0
6 ~ 13,30

0
6. 

,394, 207-SRHTI:I /Meoie~l fostirilhce -Sr Reali~ r-- J 

~ 208 · D~ntal.Insuriuice · · · · j 1 048 I ::===C 1 ·o48 · - .- - - --1-0-48-•. 
396. .. 20'8-RET~DEN Pentaiirtsurante - ,RetireeS' - --~------f-_ , c-===i= , o j r , o : 
3.97 212 IEmployerM~dic;ire __ ______ I 2,161 I ___ J_ _ _ _ __lJfil ____ Ji.!-=-__ 2,185 
398· 3071 · CiJmmtinli:atioil __ _J ____ 3,500 3,50,0: · ( l,(JOO)l 2;500 

_3_9,9 __ · _ · - --- 320, __ Dues and Memberships I 2,400 ---- 2,400 1-----1------~;400 
4ilO 330

1 

Operating Lease Payments ~ 1,700 __ _ __ l,700 'I 3.5 1__ 1,735 
~ . . ·-Maintenance and Repair Services -Vehicles -J- I 0 I I 0 
402 ________ 348 Postal Charges I 300 300 I · I 300 
.403 .349 Printing, StatiQnery & Fomis _ . 1,500 - 527 2,027 : 75 :- -----2J"62 
~ 3$:S ~ L ___ 3~gQQ___ (3 ,0(JO) 0 : 2~070 }-- 2,070 
405: 4251 Gasolin·e I _J_ __ 2,400 2,40_0 

1 1 
___ 2,400 

'406" 435 b:ffice Supplies 1,000 I 1,00Q I . I . , 1,000 

4tlT 499 Oiher Stipp lies & Maierials - --. -. -.--~. 0 0 I ___ ____lQ_
1
1 20 . 

408 5081,_JPremiun,i'.ori tto.rporateSurety Bonds ~- 350 I J7 367 1. . . 367 · 
4o9: 51~H· Worke.rs'·Comp Insurance 2;431 . j _ _ .. 235 2,6,66 l · ·· : __ 2 ,666. 
,410 . .. $24 , ~taffDevelopinent 400 I 56 456 I I 456 
4:\T 7111 ' F,titnitL)re&Fi~ture I 2;000 I 2,,000L ___ t_U9QL.! -800 
41 2! 7i9/ /Office Equipment _ I 2;000 I 2;000 I · i 2,000 

414 . 
f l. ' ' I . I----= I d ---
l' !Total Coµnty Mayor F 210;481 I __ 23~J-----B0,7i6 1,769 i _ ____ 212,4_~~-

1-4-.~-5-1-------!I-. ·. I ~-+1---~-i 

Budget Committee F.eb 23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015· Page 14 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A Bl C I D I E F G I H 

1 · I I Ge~!r.~.!:_~nd_!Q} ________ . ___ J___ I ! j 1 

=F-=::~~~~- ~: . 2/23D-015 t3 : t6 _____ --I ,~l~-:.:s I ,.~~::1'ft::::Tr:::•t::: ::: 
......:'.'...:_ ____________ L_ _______ ______________ l _______ J_ _ _ ___ , ______ _L ___________ J_ _____ --· -- --

:~~ · ----· 5J31ajjPersonnel Office -+-------t_ - 1---------- ~~=~=~ ; =--------
4f8.. -~ _ Supervis~/Directo~Lib~_£~ns __ ___ ~· 4,188J___ 4,188 I 4,188 
419 162 Employee Benefits Administrator 35,0-00 I I 35,000 --- T----35,ooo 

42D. 201· Social Security 2,430 I 2,430 1---- ~,~3-0 
421" --------w4-State:Retirement -- l-~I I 3,801 T- i 3,801 
422 206 lLifc Insurance j 180] -i 180 --r- .------lsO 
423, 207 Medical Insurance __ 12,164 c-·- 12,1_64_ j 12,1_6( 
424 208 I · Dentitl Insurance· I 782 I I 782 l 782 
!125 2121 Employer Medicate 568 I I 568 I ---------sGB 
426 320 Dues_&Memberships ~ 60 I I 60 1-----60 
~ 330H•,operating Lease Payments---- --23Qf] 2,500- -- I 2,500 
428 340 Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 5;500 I 5,5oq_ ---,----5,_500 
429 348 Postal Charges -------·----j 200 l_____ 200 I j 200 

430 3491 Pri~tin~. Stationery, & Fonns I 350 l 350 r----(6): ______ _344 

431 3551 . Travel IH _ 1,000 I F-_hQQQ_j l ___ _li_OOO 
.432 435 · Office Supplies -----1 800 (297) 503 I I 503 
A33- -.- 499 IO.thcr.~upplics & Matefi~ls I 375 I ·297 ·6721 6 ,----~ 
1--+-------;-;;----~~---~----------;------1-----______ .._ ____ --·-----· -

513 Workers! Comp Insurance I 810 ,. 79 889 I ____ _J 889 ':434 
435 524 In Ser\.ices/StaffDevelopment I 400 400F J 400 

,_4_3_s"· · ------7-11_,_ Furniture & Fixtures I I 0 -. --. -- i-----0 
,_4_3_7.,· _ ~-----7_19_,__+_0_ffi_tc_e_Eq,uipment ·- 0 0 ----,-----0-

1-·~.,,.!-~·1~~---'---~~-~- Total Personnel Qffice . _____ · _____ )·~--_· _ _ -__ 71,1KJJl==4- 71,1871 __ . -- · 0 1--=:li,181_ 
1--•~-4;-t, ------+-t-----------------1 - I l l-----1--------
443------51_4_00-+-;-L-eg_a_l F. ees I I I ~ ,------·--
444 331 -I L,ega!Services 155,000 I 155,000 --j---155:000 

,_4_4-5,•-~----3-99--11 OUier. Contracied Services · - I · j I 0 _ ! 0. 
1-4-4-61------5-05-H-Ju-d~gm-. -en-ts--------------r-,-----0-I I 0 I I 0 

-:;~ -~~~g,_a_l F_e_·e_s ______________ J_ 155;000 I 0 l 155,QOO : 0 : 155,000 
449 --------11 I . I ! 

Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 
CoilritY Comrriissiori Mar 2, 2015 Page 15 



A 

Loudon County 
9ounty General Fun'c{ 10.1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

1131 C D E F G I . H 

-~ . . .· Jj ___________ General Fund 101 i ·· L · I I __ ! _ ____ _ 
' .2 . . .· 11 2/23/2015)3:16 -1-2ol4-2o15--,--_2o)4_ -2_01s-1-~-~r_9ve.d j, rrop·osc<l. I Proposed' . 
- Account Number ·-.---·--···- - -

3 · · I Org Bgt I Amds Amdcd Bgt I Am.us I Amdcd Budget . 
··.-'+ ___,_l_.f _________ _ ______ ______ .,_• -----~--~· · ·---L_. ____ J ______ L _____ _ 
666 I l ________ ___________ --il ____ -+-1 ---~~i ·----------·11 -

1
1--· ---'-'-

s.B'r. 5.220.0 I l Ptircb.asing 
: 688 105iJ.~upervisor~/D-i-re-ct-or-----~~~ 5.2,021' j 52,02.1.J __ . _. _[ 52,021 
' 689 122 · ' Purchasiil~ Persorinil 105,'207 H>5,207 I ·· +- ioS,207 
· efo'cl 169 . Pan~timePcrsonnel 9/Jn 1 9,79·2 --- '9,792 
~ -------181-' Overfim·~ . l,QOO - · · --' 1,ooo I I ----~ 

692 201 Social Sec1.1rilY. J.0;4L7 I 10,417 i j__ 10,417 
693 204 ·ISi~~i:· Retlrement · I )5;348 _I _ 1'5,348 !' I 15,348 
694 - . 206 · Life Insurance ·· 652 L-- I 6:52 i r---652 

• 695 206-RET-LIF Life Irisiirance / 192 

1

: 1~2 ·i .. I 192 
: 696 iM . Mcdlcalfusufance I 18;80 I . 18,801 ' I 18,80 I 
:~ 207-RET-MEbJ_!Medi~ali.nsuran.ce 5,9.24 5,924.' I 5,924 

• 698 201-'SRHTHI !Medical liisurarice I . l,~63_ • ),8~3 Ex~n.s~riilat~ to __h863 
. •5·99 · · 208 Dental irisurance _ I . J,066 . .. _ 1,066 .j Sale of J:q"iiipment 1,066 

. ;zoq 208"RET"DEN I bental Jnsuran·ce 
2
,J5:U
4
9.:S
3 

.. 4
6
. ~--_. . . · .~-·-·· -·-~.·4953: 46 

·I ~~y';~e #4453.o• . 
2 

..• 
4
9.
3
54
6
· 

7.91 212 Employer M_cd_ic_ar_.e ____________ ~,>----~~ ~ 
}0~ ________ 307 Communication. ----------- }JOOj · · __ . 3, I OCi I [23Feb_02Mar201S] ·3, 10,0. 
7P3 320J Dues ;and Memberships· I -~ 815 I _ · 815' 
704 330J Qperating Least Paymenis (Copier) I 3,000 L . 3,000 j . [===7 3,000 
7ds 33.8 Maiilten.ancc andRepair Serviees-Vehicl __J J;500 I- I 1,500 I - !+ 1,500 
~ 348 J;>ostalCharges -----,----3-0-0 c---1 3oor~--(f0ii)1 --200 

:7.07 349 Printing, Stationery & F<irms I 1,,500 = (8Q(l)[ -·700: :-- ----700 
768 355 Travel I 1,700 r==_ 1 1,700 I I / 1,700 
_70.9 3~/ Other Contracted Services II 2;000 I 800 j ---~~800 r-----!l- 2,800 
7i.9 399GOVDL] Othe.r Contracted sei:vi.ces-GovOeals . I 0 I 1,000 i 1,000 
711' 4251 Gasoline I 1,000 I I 1,000 I I 1,000 
712 435l-;l_O_ffi_1c_,e,.....S~up,_...p_li_es ____ ~---- 4;000 . I __ 4,000: l- 4,000 
it~ 5.08 J I Premiun;is on. Corp Sµrety Bonds I _iQQJ__ 1 ____ 200 L- 25 ] ____ _EE_ 
7J4 5t3[1Workers' Comp Insurance I -~J- =@ 3,555} l 3,555 
'11.5 524l llnSer:vice/StaffDeveh>p_m_en_t ________ 

1
1 2,000 . ~ . 2,000 

1 1 
2,000 

i--,7.,...1._6~ ______ 5_9_9-;-I "j_ O_t_hc_r_C_h_a:r=ge_s____ 0 ___ Q_L ____ J~1 __ ___}2_ 
:?~!: -·~ _____ _2Llj~Fumiturc&: Fixtures . l;OOO I ___ 1,000 'I__ · ~--- 1,000 
1111 ________ 7!2.LCFficc Equipmcni 3,ooo 3,ooo 1 1 J,ooo 

~~-~ hro.tal.'Purchasini,: _______ . ____ _ rl 2s4,oz9
1

l 314 I .· .. 2s4,343
1

r·---- i,ooo l
1
: iss,343 

.. 721' I i 

Bildgetc.om1J1ittee !=eb 23, 2015 · 
County Commission Mat: 2, 2015 Page 24 



L,oudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fisca_I Ye.ar Ending June 30, 201.5 

A IBI c I D E F G I H 

: -~- +-----------Ge~:~o~~;:~6 l_Q} _______ __ Ll2014-2015 -! 2014-Zo-is- +---Ap~rovcd j Proposed (---Pr;;;osc_d __ 
- Account Number - ·--- - -- - ------ 1- -------·t----'-·- -

3 I I Org Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amcls I Amclccl Budget 

:fil ==:=--~:sool=J~~®'-~~~crk ----------i--=-~~~-j~~~~~~==~·--1 -~~---c~~-== 
~ IOI IJCount~Q[ficial/Administ~ative om:~--- r 70,263 .l ______ J 70,263 I 1'-__ ---- ?70_09_·, 2566 __ 30_ 
799 162! !Clerical Personnel I 209,560 I J 209,560 I 
800 1681 Temporary Personnel .. I 5,800 I I 5,800 I 5,800 

801 i69 Part-time Personnel I --29~~~[:= __ 1_!~ 32,812 . _ ____ J 32,812 
802 201 Soci~!Secudty _________ __ ! 19,548 ! 195 I 19,743 _ [___19,743 
803 204 State Retirement [ 27,143 I 1 27,143 I · 27,1 43 

To4 206 L Life Insurance· ! 1,076 I 1,076 ·I --1,076 
805 206-RET-LIF Life.Insurance-Retirees J 576 L 576 1 576 
~ 207 Medical Insurance _J _ _ _ ~§2~L 56,5421 j 56,542 

807 207-RET-MED Reliree Medical lnst1rance I 5,9241 5,924 ! _ _ _ _ 5,924 
808 208 !Dental Insurance I . 3,908 . 3,908 l 3;908 
809 208cRET-DEN Denial. lnsurance-Re.tirees · I 650 I · - 650 ·j 650 
m ' ·212 Emj:>loyer!vtedicai:e ' I ·4:512· 45' 4,6171 i 4,6 17 

811 307 Communi.cation I 2,500 2,500 I $2,000 - Website 2,500 _ 
812 _3201 Dues and 'Meinberships I 1,000 1,000 I $S,OOO -Coun,tertops ~ 
~ 330 Operaii_ng Least Payments (Copier) I 2,8~0 j· 2,315 5, 175 ! ~ 
~ 348 Postal Charges I 18,000 I I 18,000 r=! 18;000 

815 349 . Pdnting, Stationery & Fomis I 1,500 ! . . 1,500 I / 1,500 

'816 355 Travel j 1,20QT ~ _ 1,200 ~----- [./ 1,200 
8,17 399 OthcrContractedServiees $GOO-Repli!ce ' 800 _ (2 •• ,1)) 15,4851 7,000 I 22,485 
818 435 jOfficcSupplies security camera 15,000 ~OOJ! 12,500 I (7.000jl 5,500 

819 ---· 508 Premiums on,Corporate Surety ~onds 500 ! I --~00 I : 500 
120 . 513 Workers' Comp Insurance [2JFebiOlS] _ __ 6,481 I_ · 628 I 7,109 I -- .,1 _____ 7, 109 

821 709 Data Processing Equipment L__ _ _ _QJ__ __ 0 I 600 1 ____ 600_ 
822 711 Furniture & Fixtures ! 1,500 ! 1,500 I. (600)1 900 
8~3 -------719r Office Equipment l 2,000 I 2,5-00 ---4,5001-- --- -,· 4,500 · 
524---~---7t9j10fficeEqulpment ! 0 . 5,050 5,050 5,050 

i 1' 1Tota1Cininty Court Clerk I 505,572 t 9,oJ 514,6331 0 I 514,633 
827 I I I I I I 

Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 
county:Commission Mar.2, 2015 Page 27 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

.A 181 C D I E I F G H 
-2_ . · i I General Fund fill I ___ ]_ __ . __ / . I ! _____ _ 

2: . --~=:~~·nt Numbcr-~I --- -·-272;;;9;-;~------ I/ 201:-2015 ~-2015 IJ Approved ·-r· Proposed _L Proposed -

3. I _ Orb ~gt I .A.mds Amdcd Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget 

8; 8 ----------ji_ - - ------- -----------[----5-.o--.-o·o-o_ti _ ___ ._ · 
1

rl____ j--------j----'--
830 _ ~ /Computer Programmer : 50,000 J . --,---50,Doo- ' 
8_2s.: _______ _ S_26. o. o/ 'ID_ata Proces.sin~ I I ~-----·--·--···--

:;; ~------¥o+!]~:~~~i:~~~~~:~g Personel .t 3 ~;ci~.~ j j- - _ 3 ~~~~~+===! _ _ _ -.. --- 3 ~:ci~~.-
~ "'- - · . _· - . 20_4/ Sta~e.R~ifremerit_ . _ · _ __ '/ _. 7;906 L 7,906 - _J___ 7.-906 
83.<1 . 206 / lifo lilsilfance I 337 / · - 33 ;z · · · L. 33'7 
~ '.:W7,_ Medical lnsuran·ce 14;'574 'i4;574 / / 14 ,~74 
~ 208 Denta!Jnsur.ance ),048 1,0-48 I 1,048 
83'7 212 _Employer Medicare 1,182 1,182 1';182 
838 301 Gorriipii1_1icat!e>n. n.o.oo 1,i;o_oo _u ;ooo 
839 307 WIRE Comniunitaticin 1;600 1,600 .1,600 

"'""":"""" ... 
849 ---~ 310 Qtie.s and Merriber~hips O I L 'O 
0~:~ 338 JVchicle Maiiitenarice 0 500 500 [ 500 
042 355 lTra.vel J,ooo . i,OoO L I 1,000. 

_ 8<13_· _____ 399 O~her Contracied,Services I q;ooo 5,000 / _ / 5,0QO 
_844 425 Gasoline . (;00.0 (500)f ____ 5QOT ______ I ___ - 500 
845 435 /O_(lice Su plies I . 59'0 1- 500 r-~90) : . 10 
~ --~------=·5_1_3 .... I +-W-''._or...,k_er_-s'_C_o~m_·~p_i_ns_u_ran_ce _____________ -J _ __ l~.,6_2_0_1____ 157 I _l,777 1 1 _ ______ l, 777 
847. _ _ _ d:S24 lrnser\iic~Staff Pevelopment / ___ 3_,· ;'-90_0-1 I 3,9.00 I I 3,900 
848 709 / Data Processing Equlpi11eilt ________ ,_ ___ 1""'~;'-0_00__, ___ . _ __ J -~OOoj l · 18,0oif 
_849 7111 Furniturf! & fi_xtures - [ 0 L ____ '!29...L 490 
~ 7:19 -O(fice Equipment I;OOO I I 1,000 I · I i ,000 

1~_ :_·!_!-1~------_ -_-_--· ~~------------;--[~T_o_t_a_!-=D=at __ a_P_r_oc_cs--sin_g ___ _______ _ l ___ ~---1-56_;_22_0 -J ml _ 156,'77 I o t i56,37'7 

'854 1
1 

- I I I I F 
· l-':~:'-;i~T~o_-t-a~l_-F-_i-n-_a~n~c-c~~-----f""'!-----------~·---------1-~aq====2=4=;9=4=5:' ====2=,2=9=8=,2=34=:·=--=~--=~..,.-1=.-o=-o=o-=--11!;~=-==--~2~~,z=9~9-,=2-3~4~

1 

Budget.Committee Feb 23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 Page 28 



Loudon County 
Counfy General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30', 2015 

A Bl c D E F G I H 

1 ~I General Fund 101 I L_ : i ~ + -~==~~=~:-r1-----------;,;;12o;-; ·;;-;~~--------------------12~~~:5-, 2oi~?_1--i~~~;=r~=±§J~:c:::::::~~: 
_:_ -· U--·----------·-------·--·-·---i-----·+------·---~----------.L. ~---·-·--·--·· 

-ffi-··--· 53310 I General Sessions Jl\dge --- ·--------~--~-~- --t==-----t-----·-·--1--- ---~-=+-----· 
926 IOI County-Official/Administrative Officer ~ 150,685 I I 150,685 I I 150,685 
9'ii - ----· 140 Salary Supplement . . I ·-----r-----o-j _____ l _____ o 
~ =-==----162 Clerical Personnel _· __________ ·----'~ i 49,546 r H --=] 49,546 
929 168 Temp Personnel . . 6,300 I L 6,300 i--(755JI 5,545 
~ ===-· 201 So'cial Security __________ ~------·- 12,414 I___ ------~r-=-- -i2,4,41_ ____ · I 12;414 
931 204 State ~Retircment . ---~-----·-· -· -,------~~~~22 ( _ _____ E 19,422 _ ~---~422 
93_2 206 I Life Insurance 359 r 359 I 359 

~ ___ 206-RET"UF !Life Insurance - Reti~ees . -----·------~- 68 I 68 I_ 68 
934 207L[MCiilcallnsurance . . I ·12,164 ---i 12,164 I I 12,164 
935. 207"SRHTHI Medicallrisurance-Sr.Health 3,?·26 I I ___ 3,726 I_ I 3,726 
~ . :208 De11ial Insurance .. _ -782 . . r-- . ~-82 i 782 
~ 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance -Retiree 953 r----953 ---,-. ---r 953 
·939 210 IUnemploymentConipensation - ···---. I _ ~ I ·-o-
~ 212 lEmployerMecUcare I. 2;~03 · l--~3906-:,0~-~--____ 

75
_
5 
!
1 

2,903 
,940 . 3071 jcomrrtunication I 36Q 1,115 
,941 320 I Dues and Memberships I 731 73 I I 731 
942 322 Evaluation and Testing _ 18,200 I ( 12, 938) 5,262 I 5,262 
~----·-·---~4-----~~-~-------

943 34.9 Pi:inting; -Stationery, anci Forms 250 1· I 25Q I 250 
944 3551 Travel 2,000 r- 2,000 l___=i' 2,000 
945 399[ Other Contracted.Services L I 0 I 0 
~ . 435[10ffice Supplies I 1,000 ! I 1,000 J _ I 1,000 . 
. 947 .513 Workers' Comp Insurance 1,620 I I 57 I, 777 J L____ I, 777 
948 524 InservicdSiaffDevelopinent --· . 600 I ___ 600 I 600 

949 --- 711 Furniture & Fixtures I 0 l T 0 
TsO-· 719 !Office Equipment - I 1,000] I 1,000 I ! 1,000 

951· I I I I I 
952 hotalGcncralScssionsJudgc 285,083 I (12,781)1 272,302 i----·--o-j--272,302 

Budge'f.CommitteeFeb 23, 2015 
Coilrity:Commission ·Mar 2, 2Q15 Page 31 



A 

.1 
c 

Loudon County 
County G~r:ietai fiJ,iid {01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D 

General Fund 101 
E F G H 

:m412.01s 8:37 .2014-2015· 2014-2015 App.roved Prop9se.d .Proposed ,z I . . . " 
--'- Account N:Umb.er 1-1---------~~--------t~-----+-----+-·--=-="---'----1---'-'~-,....,-t-__,,~>----1 

3: ~ .Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt· Amds ... , Amded Budget 
.... ' 

:95i\,' 53400 .· Chancery.Court 
lOI County;Official/Admihistr&\ive Officer 70,263. 70,263 . 70,263 ' 

'956. l62 Clericai·.Personnel 39;!'66: 39, 1,6.6 39,166 ' 
i.68 Temoorary Pers.onnei b b 
l.69 Part T-ime Personnel '\ 30,576 3o;57.6 · 30,576 

.959.' 201 SoCial Security '\,, 8,680 8,680 '8,680 

'961 : · 40.6 Life.Insurance . Atthe Feb 23 2015 Budget. 359 .359 359 
1-"9-'-E?-2.:i: -~-2-0-6-~RE-T--L~IF-'.-i .. -1-L-ifi~e-ln.._s_l!_ran~. ~ec~~-'-'-'----'l 'ccirnmittee me;eting, the ¢ler:k& ~-19-.2~. 1~~~--'---41-------'l-9-2+------i-----l-92-1 

1------~---+-<>---~-------•Mas.ter ·requeste<I an hotir1y 
1-'9.,,..6.._ .. 3-'I:; • ____ ....,....__,..._2_07-,i. --1' 1-M_e_d_ic_al_ln_su_· r_·an_c_e ____ 1increase ror2'PTemployees; l9,4JO 19;430 19,4~0 

964•. _207-COBRA~MED Medical Insurance retr:o, .~o ~iJly1iil14, r-aising 2;044 '2;044 2,044 . 
1-9-5-5-f. --'---'--2-0~7.--RE-T-"ME~. -D-l--11-M-e-d~ic.._ill~Ih-.. -su_r.._ai:i_c-'e'-~R-e-ti-te_e_s·-1 ea~ to .. $13•50 f;ll!~ lip_ur; S;096, 5·,09.9· , ·5,096 
,_ ________ .....,>-----------•iitiliziiig'his res'er've, wlikh has 
t-9_!3.,..,.6-1: · ~---:t_OV~· .-_S~RH-· ~TH~. ,_,_M_· e_d_ic_a~O_n_·su_r_an_c_·e~---i$.l6;2~4-as~<if,June, 3Q 20~4• ,_· _. 5.._; 5_8~9-+. ------+----5--·,_5_89_" _,_. _,.Clerk&: Master's 5,589 
"9E?'i ;208 Pent.lil :blSllfance· Request was: l;563, 1,563 Reserve'will be · 1;56.3 

t-.: 9--.6~.B-1. · -2~0-,8',...~C-b_B_RA~.-. .,...~D-E'-N-,.,...--1 .... D~e-hta.._l .... ' In~. ~su-. r~an_c_e_: ----i+.$2,025:- 169 .P.T l'.ersonnel r-~1-0-9.-+------;----_._,_10~9-, 1-l~u~ by this 109 
t---'-'!---,-~-~----'--+-i~--'-------~-1+ ·126 - 201 Soc Sec r ;-. -~-t-----+------+-,.; .amoLint.atYE;.n.o 
96:9~ 208~RET,PEN Oental !nsurru,lce~Retirees + 29" ili Medicare 1_· ~1~,2""7""'.8,-+------1-----'l,_27~S-1--1effecton.the ·budget. 1,278 

.. ·:_97_0..,.I ~· -~----2_J2 ......... ,_E_.m_._p __ fo~y_er_M_· _e_cii_c_a:r_e_. __ _,+·$2,180-rorAL · 2;o.:lo: 2\030 2,030 
971' 307 C9mrnunkati9n , ),200 l,i.00 JLiiie·3o 2014 Reserie 1200 
.97·2·.. 320 ·o··· · ·dM. · ·b ... h;n.· ......... ~7~ .. 0~<i-<------+----~70-.0-: .,._. 83130ce = ·161224 '700 

.. ues ~ ... · em ers 1
"

5 B.udg'et com.mittee 
t-9-"-)""':~-1· · ---~---'3)_0-l--1· 1--'.0per&tmgLease .Payments.(Cc recomineiided tliat this request: l,475 1,475 [·zjFeb;_02Mar201~J 1,475 . 

914 334 Maintenance Agfeemen\S !>e '~ubmitted wi~hh!.s Fy'~~~fj 2,300 2,300 2}0cf 
97.S 3.48 PostaiCharges request. !MOO 10,000. :Total was$2,isil. 10,00,0 

r,9:::7::'.::ei .. . ~-~~--:;:3.4-;;.9~f.;P:":ri":.rit-::-in"""g·""', .:;:;S.::-'t.a".-:ti.:..on_e_cy_,-an.-d-,:":;::Fo-nn--ts.-...-__;--...---..;.. ..... --1:---;'l,::;::s.o;;-;o~~----r-~--';-l":;·,5:\;b:;;O:i. 4 'eticiiiet co.mmi~~ 1,500 · 
t----1--------+-i~~~~-~~---~-------t---~--r-----+----~...,...,.-t-1Clid riot.recommend 

97T 355 Trav.el . ),50.0 1,500 this. Recommended . 1,500 
..... i;i~:z""'a-1: · -------39~9-,t.' --1. -O~th....,. ~'-r-'C~o.-ntr-.. a~. c~te_d_S_e~rv,...ic~.e-s~. -~~--'-~~~--t--~~-.,.,.O-r-'-',-~,..--,.5~0-0-. 1--~-'--~5~0-0-,i. -;tli~t i(~ indudeci in ---S00 
t----'l-------'-"'.:+-1-'-""'---'--'--'--------------t----~-1----~-1-----~-1-1the. FY2016req· ·. ueSt: 
,_9_7~9.._• ______ 4_35~,_,,_0_ffi_ic_· ·e_.S~upplies 2,000' 2,000' 2;000 
·e$Q $08 Pi:emfom on:Corporate Surety Bonds . 250 25.0 250 
98.1. 5_13 Wor~ers' Comp lns·urance 2,431 (654) 1,777 1,777 
'982 524 In SerVice/StaffDevel~>Pment • 400 400 400 
~9_8_3+• --~~~~7_1~9>-+-0_f_fi'_ce_E_q.~ui~p1m_e_n_t __ ~~-------i----3~,5_0_0-+-~~~(~5_00-'l+--~--3~,o_o_o+----~+-7~/'-~3,~0_00-; 
~-"--'~--'-....:._~~1-1-_.._~~~~---~~~~~~~-+-~~.,....._--;l~~--:-:--J'~~~-'--+l~~~~l~I./' ~~---:-:-:-J 
; 98'~ Total Chancery Court 224,246 I (654) 223,592. 0 223,592 

Budget C.om.1J1fttee.feb 23, ~015 
CountyCommissiOn Mar 2, 2015 Page 32 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 10.1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IE c D E F G I H 

1 I General Fund 101 

I 
i i I ! 

f--- -·-··-----r~---·-------· ----1 --------·r---·- ---··-l-----
2 212312015 13:16 2014-2015 _ _2.~14-2015 1 _ _ Approved Prop.~_sed_j_ Proposed 

f--- Account Number I I 
3 I Org Bgt I Amds ! Amded Bgfl Amds I Amded Budget 

.......:....:. ==--~=~iOOO_~jPub!_i_~)-;(~iY---------
I 

~==~~=-~==-=--J--- ~~~==~===i=----=~==-=--= 1060 
f---

1061 
f--- ==:::_ ___ 541101 SherifrsDepartment 1062 .._ 
1063 101 

-----_--=-_J==-----L ____ _i ) ---
. County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 82,2os I ! 82,2os L ______ J 82,205 

1.064 .103 !Assistants (Chief Deputies) U3,9121 · . . I 113,972 L _______ 1 ____ _J_Q,912 - 1.Q~__j Deputies i 1,140,250 i l,140,250 I I l,140,250 1065 
~ 

l 08 -lrrivestigatilr(s) 
-

I 139;041 I -----i--- 139,041 I I 139,041 ·1066 

fii67 109 I Capiain(s) I so,111 j i so~111 I so,111 
1068 110 Lieuteri.ant(s) 

I 
94,092 : I 94,092 I r-·94,092 

i.ci69 . us · S.eq~eant(s) 94;694 I I 92 694. I I 92,694 
Hl7d 120 .Cpmputer .Programmer I 41,66~ I 41

'
663

. Reimbursed in .Revenue 
41,663 ' #48990 

1071 140 Salary Supplement {inser\fice reimb b¥ State) I 3t700 I 31,700 31,700 
- : 

l.66j ,Cµs'.odial :ersoilnel _____ I [23Feb_O~M.ar21115]. --26,188 1072 26;.188 26, 188 
1013 I 6lJ Secretary( 1es) I 31,533 

- . I 31,533 I~ 31,533 
f6j4 • i62 Clerica(Perspnriel ~ 89;602. . . I .. 89,602 ---- . ~-89,602 · 

_· ______ 1691 __ Part-time Personnel (Dc:puties) 55;000' 55,ooo I - · 5s,ooo 107.5 =i-- 359,892 I . I 359,892 
-..,.,... 

1:70 I School Respµ(ce Officer 359;&92 107.6 

1077 187. Overtime Pay 175:000 I 11s,ooo .6,435 I 181,435 
107_8 18.7-Gi-ISOG Ovei:timc Ray (GHSO Grant) 5,0QO· cs~oooil 0 I 0 
1079 201 Social Security 156,45.7 156,457 402 I 156,859 
1Ci80 201-G!-ISOG · SoCii!I S_ecurity (GHSO Grant) 310 

I 

310 I --(fJ'O)I 0 
- '204 Slilte.Reiiremcnt 316,467' 

. . I 
890: 31V57 1:08.1 : 316,467 I 

f082 204 State Retireinent< Improved Benefit 55/25 --~---~---··--· I ___ 66~:-_· _ _i!i6<»: 0 -
1083 204-GHSOG Si~lc R,ctirement (GHSO Grant) 0 
~ -- -
1084 206 Life insurance 9,105 9;105 i I 9,105 - -~ 

1085 ' 206~RET-LIF Life tnsurance-Retirees I 1,8,44 1,844 i I 1,844 
1oas 207 Medical Insurance 549,~------~' ___ _549,917 l- l--549,917 
1087 207-RET-MED . !Medical hisurimce - Retirees . I o 1 ______ _J ____ o 
1088 207-SRHTH Medical .Insurance·-. Src Health 9)141 j 9,314 I I 9,314 - I 35,734 I 35,734: ~ 35,734 1089 208 Derita! Insurance - --208-RET .:-DEN 1990 I De!lt~I lnsu.rance"Retirees 

- I 2,23 ! I I 2,231 I I 2,23_1 
~ 

1091 2121 Employer Medicare 
- ~ 36,591 I 36,591 I 94 I 36,685 

73 I 73 I (73)1 o 1.092 212-GHSOGI . Employe~ Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
~ ------------~-------1---- I ---·-1------
-10.93 307 Communication I 21,000 L. I 21,000 I I 21,000 -------1 ·109A ___ . 317_. bata Pr~cessing Scn:ices 
---:-
1Q95 320 Dues and Membe(sh1ps 
109·s 330[]Qperatli1g Lease .Payments (Coei~L -
1097 __________ }_1il.JMaintenance Agreements ______ 
---:-

334-RADIOj jMaintenance Agreements - Radios 1098 -
1099 336J . Equipment Maint& Repair. 
1·100 3381 Ma.intenan!=e and Ri:pair ·Services - Vehicles -
1101 . . 3401 Medical ·and Dental Services 

Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 
county Commission Mar 2, 2015 

I 2,SO~cf= (2.500)1 0 I I 0 ,. I 1· 

j---;:~~~ -------·!----- ~:~%~: :-· -- ~:~~~ 
I s,ooo I 2:soo 1 1,soo 1 1___--22.QQ__ 

10,000 I 10,000 I I 10,000 . . --1 1------I 5,000 I ' J___ 5,000 I I 5,000_ 
I 135,000 I 3,193 I . 138,193 I I 138, I 93 

I 4,1so I I 4,750 I I 4,750 

Page 35 



A 181 c 

Loudon C6unty 
.courjty G.~riera l Furicj 10.1 

Fiscal Year Ending June 3oJ 2015 

.D E F I G .I H. 

I 
-2014-2015_ l 

,_L _ __ --'-1·------·--····-G __ e_n_e __ r_al_F_· u_·n_d_lO_I_. -----i'----- --1-·- - ·-----·- I ]__ _____ _ 
L Account Number 1

1

.

1

· ____ . 2_i2~jf2'-' . ..,o-'1~s. _1j_: l_6 ~· -------~!'-'--~--'--+--'-'-~O=.J_4_c2-'-Q-'1.~_--'-'. 1~_:1\pprovccl 
1

! . P.roposccl. ~~osctl _ 
Or.g Bgt I 

I .3• · · J .Amds Amclccl Bgi Amds I Am.clcd Bu~gct 
.....z_ U · ----,-~-'-,---L t____ . !-------! __ 
~ -------· 348 / fos·tal (:har~~-------------------t---5_,_;b~. O~O-il~-"-----L-~-- 5,000 1 _ 1 5,000 
1103 . _ .. _ . .~49. . P,i:inting, Stationer)•; and Fof!Iis 3;000 i _J -3;000 1. I 3,0.QO 
11ci4 3.53 Tow-in Serv~i.~_ce_s ________ =.=-===-~-=-=======::=====·=-4.;-,~0--_0-0_ ... .,I_·~-==~~-=-----~~ -. ---.~4,~00-.o-_ l- -- ---1--- 4,000-
11.os 355 Travel 9,000 9,000 i___J,793 l __ 14,793 
'10'6 399 Oiher Contrac!ed Services I 15;0.00 TeXt-A-Tip f5,000 .1 I 15,00.0 m7 -·---- 399-LFSVR/ Other Cont_ra_c-te·d-.-S-erv-1.,....·ce_s ___ P_ro-,i-ec_l_L.,.,ifc....,S,_a-ve_r_· ----t--1 - ---'--'-o- R.evenue@ O I 2 000 1 --2 000-

, 4457!'.l-TEXT I ' · 1 ' · 1fo8 · 413r btugs·and Medical Supplies I 4;750 · 4,750 1 (4,7:50)1 o 
1109 42_2rToo<lsuppties · · __ .J_~.,....Jz~·,o!:!].OQoJr~7·-:iF ~Ph~~~-,~"~,~~l--· ---·--i:--~Q_ 
1110 4251 Gasoline I . 300,obo 3oo;ou°I'-- 1 300,000 
T1::ri 43SI Office Supplies I l0;0.00 CommunltyAwareness .IQ,0.00 1 --_ .r 10,0.00 
111:2 435cTEXTI Office Sup_,_pl'-ie_s __ -p·-ro-~-e-c-t ,-.e-x-t-A--T-ip------i------''---o' Rev.enue@.44571>-. 0 I 850 I 850 

------- 1-----•AW4RE 
111:3 450 j ,Tfres 21 .0:00 21 000 I I 21,000 
·1114 451/ Uniforms 15,000 [23Feb_o2Mi!r201sJ 15'000:1 ·8 ooo 

1 'i3,ooo 
1115 499'- ()~h~r S~ppli_es and Mated<!IS !Q;OQO _j 1 • 10'.000 :----!--'-l- 10,000 
1116 499~LFSVR Other Supplies - Project.Lifesaver I ---~! 5,265 I -5,265 : 
M .508 Preiniuins <in Corporate Surety Bonds. I .. 150 -1~-·----i i:'s..O i j_ 150 
1-1__-1~1'8o1~--~----_~ __ -_-_-_-_-_-_-5::_1.,-;-3-;l~li-'-W~. o-rk--e-r~-s-Co~~surance I · 43_;750 4,237 I 47;987?1._ I 47,987 __ 

111.9 .5241 ; In . SeryiCe/StaffDe~el<ipment 15;000 ____ __ 15,oo
0
o r~-- --l 15,000 

11;20 524LFSVRI ln-Seryici:/StaffDev-ProjectLifesaver L .. . 1 _ _ . _. _I . 0 
11.21 708 Communication Ecjuipn1ent . ,-- rs;oo9 I I 15 000 I ' I 15,JlOO 
11 ~2 · 716 L_ll\vEnforcem~ot Equipment . C-- 15;0QO I I . i5:ooo .1 . ((~00)1 7,ooo 

t-'1"~12-3-i----7--1~6-~G-I--IS-O-~G L!lw Enforcement Equipment I Q 5;090 -, · 5~0Q,b I · - - . ..- . - I 5,000 

· 112~ 716-AWA'RE !Law:Enforcement Equipment- Community Awareness _ I I 10,470 I 
H» , 719-SHERF I O(fire Eq"iP™l 2'00.0 lt201 I J 9:201 I ' 19.201 , 

Budge{ Cpf!Jmittee·F.eb 23, 2015 
Co-iiiity Commission Mar'2, 2015 Page 36 



Lo1,11fon County 
Cou·nty General Fund 101 

Fi.seal Year En.di.ng June 30, 2015 

A IBI' C D E F G H 

1 I I General Fund .1.01 j I I _J I 

~ Account Number I~- 212312015 13:16. r-20-i4.:Zii'is [j~~.:_2015 I Appr.ovcd ,-p;:-~~~~~--j-·-p-;;;p;;;;;I 
3 r I I Org Bgt i Amili! Amdcd Bgt r Amds l Amcicd Budget 

_:___ _ I I -·----·-- .: __ ! ____ . ______ _j___ I __ __i _ ______ :.._ 

1408 u . ' I I L . I 

:· 
56~~~ '-l~=~~~~=~ ~----~L__ -=~:· ~-~t~-- --1~-=-;:5-i"-----=1-----;:~ 

1411 161 Office on Aging.Director i . 30,o~!-- I 30,078 J__ _ 30,078 
~ -. _____ JE,J Other Salaries and Wages j 52,562 I ---··I- 52,562 J ____ 52,~ 
1413 20Ij Social Security __ L _____ 7,579 l ----- 7,579 ____ ! _ ___ 7,579 
~ 204 Retirement ____ l ___ l_~,?_?9 I 11,859 1------11 ,859 
~ _ _ __ 206 Life Insurance I 696 j _ 6961 696 _ 

1416 206-RET-LIF !Life .!!.1~.i:~e - Retir<:_~----------'----·-· 260 i __ _ 260 I 260 
1417 207 Medical Insurance ] ___ 1~;165j_ 18,165 ·-- I --~, 165 
141.B 207-SRHTHj Medica!Jnsurance - Sr. Health I 5,5901 _ 5,590 -r 5,590 
1419 2081 Dental Insurance I 2,611 I L----~?611 -~ 
1420 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance"Retirees I 1,278 I [ 1, 278 . I 1,278 
~ - -- 212 Employer Medicare r 1;772 I 1,772 'software pkg to I -- 1,772 
1422 3071 Communication I 2,500 ! ~---- 2,500 manage RIDES ~ 
1423 330 . jooerating Lease Payments (Copier) j___ 1,800 ~ I 1,800 program. R~yenue@l 1,800 
1424 3331 Licenses -1,400 I- I 1,400 48610 JAOO 
;'!' ,"8 Vobiilo M•;oi~"re OQO I I ·600 (23Feb_02Mar201S] 600 
1426 348 Postal C::harges: 400 . 400 400 
1427 355 Traver .900 900 I 900 
1428 399 other Contrac.ted Services I _?.,5Q_Ol __ 2;SOCi [_L __ 2,500 
1429 4.I:O . Cus~odial Supplies soot' I 5.00 l,{7- 500. 
1430 41'1 RIDES Data Processing Supplies _ 0 i 0 __ 2,00<?._ l--- 2,000 
14.31 425 !Gasoiine . 2,600 C 2,600 I 2,600 
14:32 I 435 . Office Supplies l ,4bQ I 1,400 I I . i,400 
1433 452 Utilities 15,000 I T 15,000 I I 15,000 
~ . 499 . Other Supplies and Materials __ _____ ,_ 5@ . 500 r.---(262): 238 

1.435 · 513 : Workers' Comp In~urance r------:h?.11.L. __ ~ 3;_555 1 I 3,555 
1436 ' 7t9 . Office Equif1!l}ent _ . .. . . 1 . . . 2;000 I .. . I . 2,000 I 262 I 2,262 
143_1 I I o I ---- I o 
1438 - I . . I 0 I . ! 0 
~439 T9tal ~cnior Citizens Assistance. I . 207,386 314 I 207.,700 2-,000 ~ 202, 700 

~::~ F----1-=$= 1-----
1442 56700 Parks. and Fair Boards -j F .--- I -----
1443 : . . 316 .lc'.:ontribi1tions . .. . . .. .. .. .. .. . . 25,000 - - --- - - 25~000 I 25,000 

!-, ------~~-~~L-~ ~ oi ~ 
144_6 · =l± . j l.__ . I ~-----j --=== 
~ ;;,;;;;s,;;;~; ... ,~~~JS;-.;;;,-;-:---·-----1==;~~t~:=-- 314 

1 

235~00 f--',~-=~~ 
Budget Committee Fe·b 23, 201_5 
Coiin'ty. Cdmmi!~sion.-Mar 2; 2015 Page.47 



·A IB c 

Loudon County 
CoiJr:ity ¢en~.ra! Funq 101 

·FiscafYear E;ndin_g June:J·o;_ 2015 

. .. 
D .E I •. F G 

:1 G.c~.eral Fu.nd .101. I 12014-2015 2 .A:ctou.n_t N,µmber 
i/24/2015 8:4 l 2Q~4-20~5 Appr,o:ve.d ·Pr,opos_ed ._ 

I 3 .. 
. ... 
;fss.s 
i1559 . .siioo . principai oh Detif 

.1560 82110 General Government Principal 'Oli Loans 

:1561 612 P(ihciP~l on Ot!:ier Loans 

) 562 -
:1s63 Tota!Principal on Debt 

.1.564 
;j565 · 8.2200 Inter<!$t on Debt 
:1566 82210 .General Govt Interest on Loans 
i1,567 613 Inierest.01;1.Qther Loans 
1'.568 

:i .56.9 Total Princfoal on Debt 
t57o 
,1571 .. To.ta I Principal/Interest ·on Other Loans. 
1(;72 

11.573 Total Expenditures. 
:1574 

'f 575 

1576 990001 Other· Uses· 
':1577 ' 

· 1.57.8 99.100 Tnu.1sfers Out 
1579 590 Transfers to Other-Funds 
1ii86 

.. 

' 1!:iil1 Total Transfers Out 
1582 
l S83 

15~4 Tota) ~xpendit_ures and Tr:ansfors Out 
:1505 

' 1586 
·150·7 

Budget Ccimmittee Feb ·23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

~ 

-

I 

I 

OrgBgt I Anids Amded Bgt Aliids 

.. -

41,2871 41,287 6,347/I 

I 
41,287 0 41,287 6;/47 

Agr:'eement with. City ·or Loudon 
50% property.tax growth -
Highlands:Business Parle 

I 0 [23Feb_02Mar2015]: 

·o 0 o. 0. 

-
41,287 0 41,287 . 6,347 

16,916;73.7 (J2,185)1 16,904;552 :37,522 

0 100,000 rno;ooo I 

0 100,000 100,000 ' .o 

16,9.i6;737 .87,81S 17;004,552 37,522 ' 

I 

I I 

H 

.Proposed 

Aindeil Budget 

·-

47,634 

47,634 

0 

b 

47;634 

16,942,014 

100,000 

100,000 

17,042;074 

Page 51 



Lo(!dori County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year·Endir:ig JurJe 30, 2015 

A 'E c 
t Genera_! Fund 101 

~ Account Number 
2124/2015 8:41 

j 

._..'.'..__ 
1588 I 
1589 Audited Total Fund Bala.nee June 3.0, 2014 
1590 Less Audited Nonspendable, Restricted & Assig·ned Item·s 

~59 _1 Estimated Fund Balance July l, iOl4 

1592 
>---
. 1593 

1594 

1595 

·1596 

1597 Total Rcveiuie 

1598 Transfers In 

t599 

i6ob Total Revenue and Transfers In 

1601 -
1602 

~603 

~6"0<; Total Available Funds 

.'1605 . 

)113Q6 :Expenditure' Budget 

iii07 Transfers Out 
:16ba 

f6Q9 Total Expenditures and Transfer Qut 

.16f0 

1611 Endini! Fund Balance 

:1612 

161'3 

.1614 

B.udge(Commitiee Feb. 23, 2015 
County .Commission Mat 2, 2015 

D E 

I 
2014-2015 2014-2015 

Orgngt Amds 

---=-
I 

8;069,288 
1,352;353 

I 
~;7:16,935 ~ 

I "'-. 
Updated Nov 17, 2014 • 

Available FB of $6,716,935 Includes audited ~ assign.ment of $2,425,o·gg budgeted In FY 15 
at Initial adoption to balance the· budget. -

14,491,638 61,700. 
0 7,566 

14,491,638 69,266 

21,208,573 . 69,266 

J6;916,']37 . (12,ISS) 

Ii 100,000 

16;916,737. "87,8l5 

4,291,836 (18,549) 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

-

6,716,935 I 6,716,935 

14,553,338 45,658 14,598,996 

7,566 I 0 7,566 

14,560,904 45,658 14,606,562 

21,277,83.9 45,658 21,323,497 

16,904,552 37,522 16,942,074 
100,000 0 100,(100 

17,004,552 37,522 17,042;074 

I 
4,273,287 8,136 4,281,423 

Page 52 



I; A 

1 

2 Account ,____ 
3 Number 
"+ 

126 
127 

128 

129 
130 62000 
131 321 

-132 323 
133 351 
134 399 
135 403 
136 404 
137 408 
138 409 
139 436 
140 438 
141 443 
142 444 
143 445 
144 468 
145 499 

. 146 
147 
148 
149 
150 

151 
152 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

Bl c I D E 
I 

Highway Dept 131 I 
2/20/2015 17:01 I 2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org.Bgt Amds 

Highway and Bridge Maintenance 
Engineering Services 10,000 (5,000) 
Explosive and Drilling Services 
Rentals 5,000 
Other Contracted Services 23,000 12,000 
Asphalt - Cold Mix 12,000 
Asphalt - Hot Mix 345,740 300,000 
Concrete 15,000 (3,000) 
Crushed Stone 37,692 (4,000) 
Other Road Materials 6,000 
Pipe 25,000 
Road Signs 25,000 (5,000) 
Salt 20,000 5,000 
Sand 2,000 
Chemicals 6,000 
Other Supplies & Materials 12,000 

Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance 544,432 300,000 

Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

I F G H 

I 
' 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

5,000 5,000 
0 0 

5,000 5,000 
35,000 35,000 
12,000 12,000 

645,740 645,740 
12,000 12,000 
33,692 33,692 

6,000 7,500 13,500 
25,000 25,000 
20,000 20,000 
25,000 25,000 

2,000 2,000 
6,000 6,000 

12,000 12,000 

844,432 7,500 851,932 

Page 5 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IE c 
1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/20/2015 17:01 -
3 Number I ... 

- · 

65000 I Other Charges 172 
173 307 Communication 
174 347 Pest Control 
175 399 Other Contracted Services 
176 410 Custodial Supplies 
177 413 Drugs and Medical Supplies 
178 415 Electricity 
179 424 Garage Supplies 
180 427 Ice 
181 451 Uniforms 
182 506 Liability Insurance 
183 508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
184 510 Trustee's Commission 
185 511 Vehicle & Equip Insurance 
186 599 Other Charges 
187 
188 Total Other Charges 
189 

Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

11,000 
500 

2,000 
1,100 
1,500 

12,000 
16,000 

612 
15,000 
80,916 8,674 

700 
30,000 

1,400 

172,728 8,674 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

11,000 11,000 
500 500 

2,000 2,000 
l, 100 1,100 
1,500 1,500 

12,000 12,000 
16,000 (2,000) 14,000 

612 612 
15,000 15,000 
89,590 89,590 

700 700 
30,000 30,000 

0 0 
1,400 1,400 

181,402 (2,000) 179,402 

Page 7 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A 8 c 
~ - ·-. 

I 1 Highway Dept 131 
2 Account 2/20/2015 17:01 -
3 Number 
'+ 
·· ·--

215 68000 Capital Outlay 

216 339-BRIDG Matching Share - Bridge Construction 

217 339-STAID Matching Share - State Aid Projects 

218 705 Bridge Construction 
219 706 Building Construction 

220 790 Other Equipment (Plotter) 

221 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
222 714 Highway Equipment 
223 717 Maintenance Equipment 
224 718 Motor Vehicles 
225 726 State Aid Projects 
226 
227 Total Capital Outlay 

228 
229 TOTAL HIGHWAYS 
230 
231 
232 
233 
234 
235 

Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

D E 

I 
2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

20,180 
68,755 
80,721 

3,000 
42,000 (20,000) 

206,264 

420,920 (20,000) 

2,553,689 323,797 

I 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

20,180 20,180 

68,755 68,755 
80,721 80,721 

0 0 
3,000 (2,500) 500 

22,000 (3 ,000) 19,000 
0 0 
0 0 

206,264 206,264 

400,920 (5,500) 395,420 

2,877,486 0 2,877,486 

Page 9 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

A IB c D E 

1 Highway Dept 131 I 
2 Account 2/23/2015 14:19 2014-2015 2014-2015 __j__ ___ - I 3 Number Org Bgt Amds .. 

236 
237 80000 Debt Service 

238 I 

239 
240 82120 Highways and Streets 
241 601 I Principal on Bonds 0 
242 602 Principal on Notes 0 
243 612 Principal on Other Loans I 0 
244 
245 Total Principal on Notes 0 0 
246 I 
247 
248 I I 
249 82220 Highways and Streets 
250 604 Interest on Notes 01 
251 
252 Total Interest on Notes 0 0 
253 

254 Total Debt Service 0 0 
255 
256 99000 Other Uses 
257 99100 Transfers Out 90,687 
258 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Debt Pmt) I 
259 I 
260 Total Transfers Out 90,687 0 
261 I 
262 I I 

263 

264 Total Expenditures 2,644,376 323,797 

265 I I 
266 I 1 I 
committee t-eb lf..J, 201 b Budget 

County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

F G H 

I I 
Approved ! Proposed Proposed 

I Amded Bgt 
I 

Amds Amded Budget I 

i 

I 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

' 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

I 

90,687 90,687 
0 0 

I 

90,687 0 90,687 

·-

2,968,173 0 2,968,173 

I 
I 

Page 10 



A Bl c 
·· -· 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

I I I 1 Highway Dept 131 
I 

2 Account 2/23/2015 14:19 - -1-·-· 

3 Number .. I 
267 June 30 2014 Audited Total Fund Balance 
268 Less June 30 2014 Audited Prepaid Expenses 
269 Less June 30 2014 Audited Encumbrances 
270 July 1 2014 Avaialble Restricted Fund Balance 
271 

272 

273 

274 Total Revenue 
275 

276 

277 Total Available Funds 
278 

279 Expenditure Budget 
280 

281 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 
282 

283 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
284 I 
285 I 

Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

2014-2015 ! 2014-2015 

Org Bgt I Amds 

! 1,072,622 I 

I 182,514 
900 I 

I 889,208 

I 

! 
I 

2,452,862 0 

3,342,070 0 

2,644,376 323,797 

2,644,376 323,797 

697,694 (323,797) 

F G H 
I 
I 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 

889,208 889,208 

2,452,862 0 2,452,862 

3,342,070 0 3,342,070 

2,968,173 0 2,968,173 

2,968,173 0 2,968,173 

373,897 0 373,897 

Page 11 



A c .. 
1 BUDliET AM.t!.NDNIBNTS 
2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2/18/2015 9:42 

4 
5 
6 General Puroose School Revenue 
7 
8 40000 
9 
10 40100 
11 40110 
12 40120 
13 
14 
15 
16 40125 
17 
18 
19 
20 40100 
21 40130 
22 40140 
23 
24 
25 
26 40200 
27 40210 
28 
29 
30 
31 40300 
32 40320 
33 40350 
34 
35 
36 

37 Total Local Taxes 
38 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

Local Taxes 

Countv Prooertv Taxes 
Current Pronertv Tax 
Trustee's Collections Prior Year 

Total County Property Taxes 

Bankruptcy 

Countv Prooertv Taxes 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
Interest and Penalty 

Total County Prooertv Taxes 

Countv Loco/ Ont ion Taxes 
Local Option Sales Tax 

Total County Local Option Taxes 

Statutorv Local Taxes 
Bank Excise Tax 
Interstate Telecommunications Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Or!!B!!l Amds 

9,759,954 0 
205,000 0 

9,964,954 0 

3,000 0 

3,000 0 

135,000 0 
35,000 0 

170,000 0 

3,150,000 0 

3,150,000 0 

5,000 0 
2,300 0 

7,300 0 

13,295,254 0 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded B!!t Amds Amded Bud!!et 

9,759,954 0 9,759,954 
205,000 0 205,000 

9,964,954 0 9,964,954 

3,000 0 3,000 

3,000 0 3,000 

135,000 0 135,000 
35,000 0 35,000 

170,000 0 170,000 

3,150,000 0 3,150,000 

3,150,000 0 3,150,000 

5,000 0 5,000 
2,300 0 2,300 

7,300 0 7,300 

13,295,254 0 13,295,254 

Page 1 of23 



A c 
1 HUD(jET A~NUMt;NT:S 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2/18/2015 9:42 

4 
-- - · 
39 41000 Licenses and Permits 
40 
41 4//00 Licenses 
42 41110 Marriage Licenses 
43 41140 Cable TV Franchises 
44 

45 Total Licenses 
46 
47 Total Licenses and Permits 
48 
49 
50 43000 Charges for Current Services 
51 
52 43500 Education Charf!es 

53 43542 Contract for Instructional Services with Other LEA's 
54 43570 Receipts from Individual Schools 
55 43581 Communitv Service Fees-Children 
56 43583 .TB! Criminal Background Fee 
57 
58 Total Education Charges 
59 
60 
61 Total Charges for Current Services 
62 
63 44000 
64 

65 44/00 
66 44110 
67 44130 
68 44145 
69 44146 
70 44160-RET-DEN 
71 44160-RET-LIF 
72 44160-RET-VIS 
73 44161-COBRA-DEN 
74 44170 
75 44170-SANTK 
76 
77 
78 
79 44500 
80 44530 
81 44570-CSH 
82 
83 
84 

B ...85 LTnt~I Oth"r J """' DA"enues 

Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

Other Local Revenues 

Recurrinf! Items 

Investment Income 
Sale of Material and Supplies 
Sale ofRecvcled Materials 
E-Rate Funding 
Retirees' Insurance Pavrnents 
Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Insurance Pavments 
Cobra Insurance Payments 
Miscellaneous Refunds 
Miscellaneous Refunds - Santek 

Total Recurrinl( Items 

Nonrecurrinf! Items 
Sale of Equipment 
Contributions and Gifts 

Total Nonrecurrin!! Items 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

OrgBgt Amds 

1,200 0 
0 0 

1,200 0 

1,200 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

14,000 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

40,305 0 
5,750 0 
3,432 0 

0 0 
2,000 7,461 

0 0 

65,487 7,461 

0 10,925 
0 0 

0 10,925 

65,487 18,386 

F 

Aooroved 

Amded Bgt 

1,200 
0 

1,200 

1,200 

0 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 

14,000 
0 
0 
0 

40,305 
5,750 
3,432 

0 
9,461 

0 

72,948 

10,925 
0 

10,925 

83,873 

G H I J 

Prooosed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bud!!et 

0 1,200 
0 0 

0 1,200 

0 1,200 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 14,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 40,305 
0 5,750 
0 3,432 
0 0 
0 9,461 
0 0 

0 72,948 

LCBOE: 

3,840 0 Sale of equipment 

0 0 
Expenses moved to line 
'642. 

3,840 0 I 
I 

3,840 72,948 I 

Page2of23 



A 

T 
2 
3 Account Number 

4 
86 
87 46000 
88 
89 46500 
90 46511 
91 46512-ARRA-BEP 
92 46515 
93 46520 
94 46550 
95 46590 
96 46590-CCLC 
97 46590-FUEL 
98 46590-LEAP 
99 46590-YEI 
100 46590-CSH 
101 46590-FRC 
102 46590-IC 
103 46590-SAFE 
104 46590-SJC 
105 46590-TECH 
106 46592 
107 46593 
108 46595-ARRA-SSMS 
109 46610 
110 46612 
111 46615-ARRA-EC 
112 
113 
114 
115 46800 
116 46840 
117 46850 
118 46851 
119 
120 
121 
122 Total State of Tennessee 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

c 
BUD{jl!;T AMENDM1wi 1" 

General Fund 141 
2/18/2015 9:42 

State of Tennessee 

State Education Funds 
Basic Education Prol!Tll1ll 
Basic Education Program -ARRA 
Early Childhood Education 
School Food Service 
Driver Education 
Other State Education Funds 
Other State Education Funds - CCLC 
Fuel Plav 60 Grant 
Other State Education Funds - LEAPS Grant 
Other State Education Funds - Youth Empowerment Grant 
Coordinated School Health 
Family Resource Center 
Internet Connectivity 
Safe Schools 
Student Industry Certifications 
Tech Readiness 
Internet Connectivity 
Professional Development 
SSMS 
Career Ladder Proirram 
Career Ladder-Extended Contract 
Career Ladder-Extended Contract 

Total State Education Funds 

Other State Revenues 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 
Mixed Drink Tax 
State Revenue Sharing-T. V.A. 

Total Other State Revenues 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

19,299,000 0 
0 0 

794,125 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 123,000 
0 3,350 
0 225,000 
0 0 

160,000 0 
29,611 0 

0 0 
0 22,660 
0 3,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

138,904 0 
75,000 0 

0 0 

20,496,640 377,010 

0 0 
4,500 38,628 

1,100,000 0 

l,I04,500 38,628 

21,601,140 415,638 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

19,299,000 0 19,299,000 
0 0 0 

794,125 0 794,125 
0 0 ---u LCBOE: 

0 0 --- 0 SEP salary equity funds 

0 34,660 34,660 
added. Moved to line# 
191 

123,000 0 123,000 
3,350 0 3,350 

225,000 0 225,000 
0 0 0 

160,000 0 160,000 
29,611 0 29,611 .. 

0 __ o l 0 
· -··---·~ ···--· 

22,660 0 22,660 
3,000 0 3,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

138,904 0 138,904 
75,000 0 75,000 

0 0 0 

20,873,650 34,660 20,908,310 

0 0 0 
43,128 0 43,128 

1,100,000 0 1,100,000 

1,143,128 0 1,143,128 

22,016,778 34,660 22,051,438 

Page3of23 



A 

f 
2 
3 Account Number 

4 

123 

124 46980 
125 46981-SAFE 
126 46990 
127 
128 

129 

130 47000 
131 

132 47100 
133 47111 
134 47113 
135 47114 
136 47143 
137 47145 
138 47590-PEP 
139 47590-SNAP 
140 

141 

142 
143 47600 
144 47640 
145 

146 

147 

148 Total Federal Government 
149 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

c 
BUDt.:.l!.1 AMENJJM.1!.NTS 

General Fund 141 
2/1812015 9:42 

Other State Grants 
Safe Schools 
Other State Revenue 

Total 

Federal Government 

Federal Throu<>h State 
USDA School Lunch Program 
Breakfast 
USDA-Other 
Soecial Education - Grants to States 
Special Education - Preschool High Cost 
Other Federal Through State PEP Grant 
Other Federal Through State SNAP Grant 

Total Federal Through State 

Direct Federal Revenue 
ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Or!!Bl!t Amds 

0 1,330 
0 0 
0 0 

0 1,330 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 45,000 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 45,000 

65,000 0 

65,000 0 

65,000 45,000 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

1,330 0 1,330 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1,330 0 1,330 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

45,000 0 45,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

45,000 0 45,000 

65,000 0 65,000 

65,000 0 65,000 

110,000 0 110,000 

Page4of23 



: A c 
-T BUDl:iET AMENDMENT:s 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2/18/2015 9:42 

4 

0 48600 15 Citizens Groups 
151 

152 

153 48610 Donations 
154 48610-ABC Donations - Arts Build Communities 
155 48610-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transition 
156 48610-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado 
157 48610-CHR Donations - Christmas 
158 48610-CL Donations - CL 
159 48610-FRC Donations - FRC 
160 48610-LCAP Donations - LCA 
161 48610-LCEF Donations - LCEF 
162 48610-READ Donations - READ 
163 48610-RTM Donations - RTM 
164 48610-SHOE Donations - SHOE 
165 48610-SUP Donations - SUP 
166 48610-TOTS Donations - TOTS 
167 

168 

169 Total Citizens Grouos 
170 

171 49700 Insurance Recoverv 
172 49800 Transfer In 
173 

174 

175 Total Revenues 
176 

177 Total Other Source 
178 

179 
180 Total General Purpose School 

181 

182 

183 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 1,000 
0 500 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 127 
0 0 

0 1,627 

0 83,178 
0 6,992 

35,028,081 572,151 

0 0 

35,028,081 572,151 

F G H I J 

Aooroved Prooosed Prooosed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 -- . ·- -· -· --·- -- -- -0 ! 1,000 i 1,000 ...... _____ _ , ····-- ·- .. - - -· 

500 ; 0 ' 500 ·· ·-- --· ···-·-- - --···· o: o: 0 -- -- ------· o: o: 0 .... -- . ···- ·- - ···- -·· - ·-
O i _______ gj 0 --·---··---· -
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

127 0 127 
0 0 0 

1,627 0 1,627 

83,178 0 83,178 
6,992 i - -- --·- · ·--·-·· ·- -o: 6,992 

35,600,232 38,500 35,623,967 

0 0 0 

35,600,232 38,500 35,623,967 

Page5of23 



A IE c 
BUD<.>ET AM~NDMEN111 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 211812015 9:42 

4 

184 General Purpose School Ex enditures 
185 
186 70000 Education 
187 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 
OrgBgt Amds 

F G H 

Aooroved Prooosed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Bude:et 

Instruction 
LCBOE: 

r1~8~9f::-::-:-::-:----------t-f-=--:---:-----:--:::---------------+-------t-------+--------t--------f----==',...-<~----=-----HExpensesfrom8EP 
190 71100 Ree:ular Instruction Prol!ram -----=--------llequity funds. 

188 71000 

1-1_9_,1 f---------1 _16-t-t_T_ea_c_h_er_s _________________ -t-___ 1_3~,3..,.2_7,~4_67-t------O-t----13~,-32_7~,4-6_7 ___ 2?,66_() ; 13,350, 127 Moving 5,000 of tile 

1-1:.;:9.=21---------'-1-'-17'+-l-'C:.::a::..re:.:e..:.r=La=d"-d"-'e"-r-'-P"'ro'-'1e:r"-;a"-'m"---------------+------"8"--3'--',0-'-0-'-0l------0'-+----_:.83"',""0"--00"--'1 0 ______ 83~·~o_oo-H::~:n!:es line 
1-1_9_31-________ 12_7_,_,1-C_a_re_e_r_La_d_d_e_r_E_x,...te_n_de_d_C_o_n_tra_c_ts __________ t-____ 4..,.4~,3.,.5.,..01-_____ 0'-+ _____ 44~·~3_50-;..,_ 0 ! 44,350 #219 & 7,000 to travel 
1-1:.;:9..:.41---------'-12-'-8'-Hl-'H"'o..:.m::..e:.::b..:.o-un::..d~T"--e"'a_c_he"'~"----------------+------1_5,~0_0_01------0'-+ ____ _:.15~,""0"--00'---' O ' 15,000 line#464. 
~ !_63'-+-Ed_u_ca_ti_o_na_l_As_si_sta_n_ts _____________ _,._ ___ 1~,0_6_5~,0_6_7+-_____ 0-+-____ 1,~0-65~,-06_7_:- · ____ _ _ _ 0 !~----1~,0_6_5~,0_6_7-t-----t-----1 
196 - -- -- -- 189; Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 0 1 _ _ ___ • ___ _ - ·-. _ 0 0 m-----·· --- -·-··1s9:0LDSFi OtherSalaries&Wages 0 0 0 0 ;--------0-+----1----< 
~~- ----·-- · ··- - · ·- i9~-l ~C_e_rt_ill_IB_d_S_u_b_s_ti_w_~-T-e~a-c-he_r_s ___________ _,_ _____ 4_5-~-0-0~-----0~-----4-~-6-0-0~ -----·-- - - - O 45,600 
lo- ··--· · ·- - .. . -·· ·-· · - ·· · --- - --····· ~·-t-----------------------1,------~-t------f------~~-· ~ - - - - - - - '-------="--"---t-----t----1 
199 195-0LDSFi Certified Substitute Teachers 0 0 0 : 0 0 
~ ==~~~-~ =-:~~- :~=~= )_9~ ! Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 128,914 0 128,914 .~: - = : - -- ----- 0 ;------1-2-8,-,-9-14-+----+----+ 
201 198-0LDSF; Non-Certified Substitute Teache~ 0 0 0 0 0 
202 --- · -- --- ---- ···- -·- ·· ·-iiili Social Securitv 911,983 O 911 ,983 :~=-· · O ,-----9-1_1_,9_8_3-1-----+----1 
203 -- -- -- -- -·2oi-:.oi:oiilii Social Security o o o o o 
204 -- -- · ·· - ·· 2o4i State Retirement 1,321 ,196 O 1,321,196 __ ____ ·o· ,~, ----1-,3-2_1_,1_9_6-+-----+-----< 
"20s ·----- ·-·- -·-· 'io4-01.risi'' State Retirement o o o . ___ _____ §~! o 
~ -~~ -·~:: -~2-os:aj:yj§.i EmoloveeandDeoendentlnsurance 2,231 o 2,231 __ ·- - -~ -;-~- ------2-.-2-3-1 +-----+------< 

3.2Z -- · ___ --···-··- _1Q~\;... +:L:::i.:.;fe:.cl:::n.:.;su"-'ra"'n"'c:.::e ________________ -+-----'5-'6-",9_4=2+------0"-+----_:.5..:.6..:.,9....:4=....:2 ~ __ ·- - _ __ _ Q. 1~ _____ 56~,_94_2-+----1----< 
~2"'"0~8r--____ 20_6_-RET __ -_L_IF_,_,_L_ift_e,...In_s_ura_nce ________________ -+------,....,...,1..,.4,~0..,.00,-+------o,--+-----l-4~,o-o_o~;- o ;,__ _____ 1_4~,o_o_o-t-----1-----1 
~2:;;0,;;i91 _______ -=.20'-7+-l"--M"'e:.::d:::ic-=al:.cl:::n.:.;su""ran"-""ce"----------------1----2~,3-5'-5,"-9'-59_,_ _____ 0-+----'2""",3"'5:.::5-",9-'5-'--9 ': .:. ~: - ~ ~~ _:= ~: ·~~ -1 _____ 2~,3_5_5~,9_59~-----+-----< 
1-2'-1_,of--___ 2_0_7_-RET __ -_ME_D_,_,_M_e_d_ic,...al_l_n_su_ra_n_c_e ______________ -+-____ 5.,,.7,~6-,-00,-+------0,--+----.,.-5,...,7~,6,...0.,.0 _ __ ______ ____ ___ . O ; ______ 5_7~,6_0_0-1-----t-----1 

~2:..:1~1 f---------=-20'-8+-l""D-'e"'"nt""a"'l l"'n"'su,,_ran"""'"c-'-e---------------1----l-3_0,"-9-42_,_ _____ 0-+----"'13_0-",9-'4~2 ; -· _____ ·- _O+; -----"13"'0'-'-,9'-4-=2_,_ ___ -1------J 
212 208-COBRA-DEN Dental Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 

:2:1:3:=======:2o:s=-RE==T:-:o:EN::::o=e=ntal:=1:n:su=ra=n=c=e=============================:=========2=6.~8=00~==========o=:=========2=6=,8=0=0 ___ . . __ ___ -· . _o_ :! ==========2=6=,8=0=o:=======::=====: 
1-2_1_41-________ 2_10-+-'l]ne_rnp_loyrn~nt_Compensation . _____ 35~,_oo_o-+------0-+-_____ 3_5~,o_o_o~ _______ -·- °- -~-----3~5,~0_00~----+-----< 
~ 212 :EmployerMedicare 2_1 ~ •. ?~6~-----0+· 213,2~~-i___ 0 .''-_____ 2"'1"'"3""',2"'8-'-6-1----'-+----I 
216 212:0Losf' i-i E~oi~ver Medicare i o; o o , o ! o 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 Page 6of23 



A c 
·-· 

1 BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2118120J5 9:42 

4 

~ 
225 -226 - ·- ·-· -
EI 
228 -
~ 
230 ,...._ . 
~ -
232 ,__ 
~ -
234 -
235 - - ·· -· 
236 - · 
237 ....._ . 790-DIST: Other Equipment 

790-0LDSF ' Other Eouioment 238 ,...._ 
~ . ..... -·· .. -· 790~EES • Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 

240 ,...._ 
241 - --· 
242 -
~ - - . .. 
244 - ·· 
245 -
~ 
247 
~ ·- · 

~ 
249 

250 

251 

790-FLM · Other Eouioment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
790-GBS ' Other Equipment - Greenback School 
790-HPS • Other Eauioment - Highland Park Elementarv School 

I Total Regular Instruction Program 
I 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schaal Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

20,516,318 

G H 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

(4.87411 20,511,444 

Page 7of23 



A c 
"f BUDGEI AMt;NDMENTS 
2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 211812015 9:42 

4 

252 71200 Soecial Education Prol!ram 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Or!!B!!t Amds 

F G 

Ann roved Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds 

253 116 Teachers 1,397,621 0 1,397,621 ! 15,000) 

283 Total Snecial Instruction Prol'ram 2,832,422 33,000 2,865,4221 32,500 I 
2~ I I 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

H 

Prooosed 

Amded Bud!!et 

2,897,922 

Page B of23 



A c 
BUDuETAMENDMJ!,1~T~ 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2/18/2015 9:42 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 
OrgBgt Amds 

F G H I J 

Aooroved Prooosed Prooosed 

Amded Bet Amds Amded Budl(et 

0 645,514 645,514 
6,000 0 6,000 

t---+-----------+-+---------------------+----6_45~,5_!-;4c_:: - -- - 0 ! 
t---+------------'--"--+-+---'---'-'--'-'---"'-'--="--'---'-=-"'-"""-----------------+-----6'--'-,0-'-'0'-'-'0i ____ _ . : : :~:~-~6~:===========~==:==========================~==:=======:======: ol o ; 0 0 0 

19,229 I 
---- - --- -----0·1 

19,229 
1,200 : 

-- - - ---- --- ---0 -; 
1,200 

5,700 1-----------------
O i _5,700 

10,000 i - -- ------ ---0 ! 
10,000 ··-------·------

42,559 I .. --------·----· ---- O ! 42,559 
60,766 i 0 60,766 

60 ! 
-----

- - -- ___ !?_! 60 
2,500 ! -··-. ·· 

O I 2,500 
180 i --~-- -- --·------ --·-· 

0 ' 180 

t---+-----------+-+---------------------+-----19-,2-2-9~1 ·- - · · ----- 0-1-------------f 

t--t-------------+t-------,--,-----~-~--------------+------:o:_ ~ - 0),200 ',....------=-....; 
i-=-+-----------'-'-"+-+-=';.;..=;:::..:..::....::..::.=.;::..:.::.:.:....:..:..::c:..:.:..:.:..::_ __________ -+ _____ 5'--',"'"'10:...:...0: -_o __ - - _~!-----+---

10,ooof- ----- - -- -- ·· o ; 
t--t------------+-+----------------------+-----42~,5-5----i9C ___ -_- · _: ~ -- :_-- · -o-;i--------'--'--'----'-'-'-'T--

t---t---------1-+--------------------+-----6~0,~1_66~1 ________ -_~_o_-,i~------'-'-'-'--'--"--i·----
~-'-l-------'=-='-'-'=--=----'--"-=+-i=-:.:==----::c::...::==..=:..::Jc:=-=.:~-==:.:::.:=-----------+-----~6=cO! O~i ------~ 
t---+-----------+-t----='--'-"-"'-'-'------------------+----~2'-'-'5'""'1~""~-+-1------ ~- - ~~r,:-----~-~ 

·-- ----- - -- ·-
0 118,800 118,800 

5,579 0 5,579 
l 18,800 i• ---~------~:_ - ~Q~l 

t--t----------,--+-t--...,---------------------+-----5~57--<9' 0 -l~-----+--+-------t------+--+----t----; 

t---+-----------"-'---+-F--'-"-""---"=-"'-=-'-"--'---------------+------"--'-'C-':...:....1 ___ - - -·· - - - --·1------.::..!::.~+------_:_-+------"-=-"---+-----+----l 
9,953 0 9,953 t---+-----------+-+--+-~------------------+-----9~,_95-;3)__ ___ __9_,_! -----+--+-------t------+--+----t----1 

1---1--------'-"-+-1-'--"='-'-="-'-'---"='-=-"-""'-=-'---'--'-'--'--=-i"'-"'-"-'-'-'-'--------+----6'--',3'--'0-'-'0; (l.200--"l ,!>-------~"-'-'-+------....:....,1------"-=~+------l----l 5,100 0 5,100 
0 4,000 4,000 

200 0 200 

4,000 ( ----- -- - -- · --0 : 
t---+---------,--t--t-:--c-,--------------------+----~2-0-of; . :~---.: _ --~~::Ii;------+--+--------11-------+--+----1-----1 

75,886 0 75,886 >---+-----------+-+-----~---------------+-----75~,_88_6; o_:--------+--+--------+--------+------+------< 
t---+----------lt-+-"-'--'-'--"-'-"-"-"-'-''-----------------+--------'--<o;_ _-: ~- ~: ::_ :· f.o_po'--i--1 ------"--'--'-"--'-+----------'-+--------'-'--'--+----+----1 

310 
311 Total Instruction 
312 11 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

40,000 0 

1,053,226 3,000 

24,360,999 76,967 

3,000 0 3,000 
40,000 0 40,000 

1,056,226 0 1,056,226 

24,437,966 27,626 24,465,592 

Page 9 of23 



A c 
BUDut;l AMENDMENTS 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2118/2015 9:42 

4 

31"3 72000 Support Services ,__ -· 
~ . --·· - -· · · 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

0 E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Or!!B!!t Amds 

F G H 

Ann roved Prooosed Prooosed 

Amded Birt Amds Amded Bud!!et 

~ ~2J20 ·- · - - _ _ __ _ ____ ;.+H=e=a=/tl..,1,.Se=rv='=·c.,.es.__, ______________ -+------+------+-------+--------l----------l-----l----l 
~ _ _ _ _ _ ·-_____ ---· _!3 !_i-1-'M""e"-'d::'-ic:..:a;;-I :c.Pe:..:r-':'so:..:nn==el'----------------+----'-19'-l",4"'5:..:5+-------=0+------=l:..:9..:.l,'-'4.::.55=-+-------=0-1-------l:..::9..:1...:.4:..:5.::.5-1-----l----I 
317 201 Social Security 11,870 0 11,870 0 11,870 
318 204 StateRetirement 18,609 0 18,609 0 18,609 
319 205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 96 0 96 0 96 
320 206 Life Insurance 1,474 0 1,474 0 1,474 
321 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 200 0 200 0 200 
322 207 Medical Insurance 43,000 0 43,000 0 43,000 
323 208 Dental Insurance 2,200 0 2,200 0 2,200 
324 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 388 0 388 0 388 
1"'3"'2-'i5'-----'---"":c.:-;::c2.o;;1"=2++E::-m"'1"'p1"'0-"v,e""r'='M~e"-'d:7-ic'-ar-e--------------+----2,,...,.::.77.:.6+-----0::.+-----2-=, 7:.:7c::...i6 ::-: ~_::=_ ~~~~-::_:-·~ o-·· ~, ------2-."--77"-'6-+----+----l 

326 355 Travel 500 0 500 0 ; 500 
1-3:..:2"°'71--------"-39:..:9++.::.0:..:th'-e:..:r C-o-n-tr-a-ct_e_d_S_erv-ice-s------------+------2 • ..:.0.::.00"-l------o.:....J.-----2--=.o:..:o:..:o-: - -- - ·- - -·-- · - ·o .i,___ _____ 2-.0-0-0+----+----l 

1-3:..:2"°'81-_______ 4:..:13++"-D'-ru_..•!!S"-'--an"°'d-'Mc..::....ed_i_ca_l....:S_uo""-oh_.e..:.s ___________ +-____ ..:.6•c:.o.:..oo"-l-_____ o.:....J.------'6"',0:..:0:..:0_,·.~~~ =-:::_-=~--==O ·! 6,000 
329 435 Office Supplies 1,000 0 1,000 : o-;~-----1~.0-0-0+----+---_, 
1"'3"'3'°'01---------"52:..:4++=-In.:..:-S::.:e:..:rv.:::ic..::e/"'s"'ta:..:ff:=D-e-ve...,.lo-10-m_e_n_t-----------t-----'-c:.5.::.oo=+------o=-+-------='-"5:.:o::::o...:i ~ :. ~··_ -_~ =~~.:~-~-~ ·:·~o __ ,_j ______ 5_0_0__,__ ___ _,_ __ _, 

331 599 Other Charnes 0 0 0 0 0 
332 
333 Total Health Services 
334 

335 72130 Other Student Sunnort 
336 117 Career Ladder Pro=m 
337 123 Guidance Personnel 
338 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts 
339 162 Clerical Personnel 
340 201 Social Securitv 
341 204 State Retirement 
342 205-RET-VIS Employee and Deoendent Insurance 
343 206 Life Insurance 
344 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
345 207 Medical Insurance 
346 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
347 208 Dental Insurance 
348 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 
349 2 I 2 Emolover Medicare 
350 307-SAFE Communications 
351 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 
352 322 Evaluation and Testing 
353 399 Other Contracted Services 
354 499 Other Suoolies and Materials 
355 599 Other Charges 
356 790-SAFE Other Eauioment 
357 

358 Total Other Student Suooort 

r--L. """ -- ' -

Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

282,068 

4,000 
648,895 

5,000 
131 ,360 
48,934 
72,242 

96 
3,351 

400 
117,710 

1,800 
6,090 

387 
11,444 

0 
0 

20,000 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,071,709 

0 282,068 0 282,068 

0 4,000 0 4,000 
0 648,895 0 648,895 
0 5,000 0 5,000 
0 131,360 0 131,360 
0 48,934 0 48,934 
0 72,242 0 72,242 
0 96 0 96 
0 3,351 0 3,351 
0 400 0 400 
0 117,710 0 117,710 
0 1,800 0 1,800 
0 6,090 0 6,090 
0 387 0 387 
0 11 ,444 0 11,444 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 20,000 0 20,000 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

22,660 22,660 0 22,660 

22,660 1,094,369 0 1,094,369 

Page 10of23 



A IE c 
.. , 

BUDu.l!.1 A~NDMENTS 
2 General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E F G 

3 Account Number 2/18/2015 9:42 2014-2015 2014-2015 Aooroved Prooosed 

4 Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

H 

Prooosed 

Amded Budget 

Page 11 of23 



A c 
BUDl.:it;T A~NDMt;NT:S 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2118/2015 9:42 

4 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Orv Bvt Amds Amded B!!t Amds Amded Bud!!et 
~ . .. 5241 )In-Service/Staff Development 2,000 i 0 ! . . .. _2,_0QO_;·- · 0 .i_ -----~2,'-0_00_.. ____ ,_ __ _, 
396 524-oi..i:isiii" j;;:s~;::;i~;;,ist~ifi:i-e~~!op~~;;t · . .. _ .. _ _ . ·-·: o :_-:-_-=: ~--- :. . =~2.J. _ o : . · - ·· - ·· · · ·a·, o 
~ =· ~ ·. __ · · ·524-EES !· :i~-Se~icdsi;.ifb~~elop~~~t ·--Eat~n Elementary School .. . ; 5,500 ! __ . - - - · .... . ~) .• . .. ... ~.,59.Q . ; ___ _____ , __ o_ .;-,! ______ 5~,'-50_0_,_ ____ ,_ __ _, 
390 · · 524:Fr:ivi ; i 1~:se~i~'dst.:rri5e~~l~pin-;;1:·f'cirtDi~ci~-;;;;Micidl~ ·sc'hciol_._; 5,3-oo \ o i 5,300 , o"-;: _____ ....:5:.i,3:...0:..:0-1-----+---1 
~ _: _-· 5i4:ass , rin:s~~~ds~lf o~~~~r~~;;t" - ·a~~en1'~ck s~hoo1 ·- ·-- - - · ·· _· 6,3cioL=:-:-.=~= . ~-C · -· · - · · - ~:6.3oci :----_ ::-:-:-: ·:~·o _,: _______ 6~,'-30_0_,_ ____ ,_ __ _, 
400 · 524-HPs i : 1~:s~;.;ic:dstiff' o~~~lop~~nt-_-Hig- iiia-;.;d P~ric E:i~in. School 4900 ' o ' 4 900 o ' 4 900 

1-'4:..:0..,11-··_-_· · ____ ·. _--_·5:..:2:...4....::L"'-'E"'s'-+I-+. ·""1n'-:s"'. ~""-;,,-'·· i"-~e1'-·-s:...l_~ff"'._""o-'~-~e""i""oo"". 1in""-e'"°-;;"",-_: ""r:o"'u"'d"'o"';""E"'i~"'~"'e"'.;;"--ti""·rv .'-. -s"-.c-'-ii-'-o"-01'-·-·. ·- ·-+-----·-· "'5:"'0 . .0..0.00 [· ·---- - . ·0'-···.:-1_· ____ ..:.·5""'.0:..:6..:.ci-+-_·_··_--_···_·· ·_· _-·-_·_· _· -_-....:<>:...· :' ==========~5~:0~0~0~=======~~=====: 
~4:..:0~21-------=5:..:2:..:4..:.·L,_,H=S:i-+=ln:...·S=e:.:.rv:..:i..:.ce/:...S=t=aff:,:,=D:..:e~ve=l~opc1m:.:.e=n~t-- =Lo=u=d:..:o~n..:.H~iQ~h:..:S=c~h..:.oo=l,..-----+-----=:6,~l..:.OO~!------ -O :1-' ____ ......o:.6,~1..:.00:...+------..:.0+..-----..:.6,~l..:.OO"._j.. ___ -.J. __ ~ 
~ 524-NMS In-Service/StaffDevelooment- North Middle School 6,750 i° ___ -·---r:aoo·! 7,750 O 7,750 
404 524-PES .· In-Service/Staff Development- Philadelohia Elem. School 6,400('- ----·-- ""()"\ 6,400 0 6,400 

>--- - -- - ·---·-'--!-------"-'-'.0..0.+-----+---1 
i.;4:::0:::5l-------'5~2~4:.c-S:::ES=1-+l:.:.n-..:.S:::erv,_,_,,ic=e/=S=ta=ff=D:..:e:.:.v:::el..:.o"'om=en~t:...-..!S~te::::e:!:k~e:::.e.!:E'.!'le~m~e~n=t•rvL.:::.S..:.ch~o=o:.:.l_-+----....::.3.::•6:..:0..:.iO:_ ·- - - . _. _ .. QJ 3,600 j. ___ _ _________ 0_,! ______ 3~,6_0_0_,_ ___ __, ___ _, 
406 599 Other Charges 0 0 0 0 0 
407 790 Other Eauioment 0 0 0 0 0 
408 
409 
410 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

Total Re!!ular Instruction ProQram 1,420,573 (4.084) 1,416,489 (3,066) 1,413,423 

Page 12 of23 



A c 
BUDt..t!.T AMl!:NDMENTS 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2/1812015 9:42 
4 

---·-
411 

412 

413 72220 Soecial Education Prof!ram 
414 105 Supervisor/Director 
415 117 Career Ladder Program 
416 124 Psvcholo!!ical Personnel 
417 127 Career Ladder Extended Contracts 
418 171 Speech Patholo~ist 
419 201 Social Security 
420 204 State Retirement 
421 205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
422 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 
Or!!B!!t Amds 

24,765 0 
4,000 0 

193,929 0 
4,000 0 

51 ,882 0 
17,156 0 
25,183 0 

96 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

24,765 0 ..-24;"705 LCBOE: 
Moved to SPED 

4,000 0 ----- 4,000 contracted Seivices line 
193,929 (25,000) 168,929 #276 

4,000 0 4,000 
51,882 0 51,882 
17,156 0 17,156 
25,183 0 25,183 

96 0 96 
0 1,200 1,200 

200 0 200 
t---+---------"2-'-0-'-61-t'L"-ifi'-'e-"I"'ns'°'u.:.:ra:.:.n:.:.ce"-----------------+-----l'-',2::::0:.::.>0. ··--· ····-·--0-206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 200 ! 0 1------~--t--------+------~--t-----+-----1 
t---+----------+-t---,.-------------------+-----'--'+-----423 

41,848 0 41,848 l---+---------'2'-'0-'-7++M-'CCe d:.:.i .:;;c a:.:.l .:;;I n::.:sc::u:c:ra::.:n.:;;c e:._ _____________ -+-----'-4 .:.!l ,c::.84.:.:8:.:i _ -----··· · ·---0-:1r-----~-+--------+------~--t-----+----i 
t---+-----2_0_7_-RET __ -_ME_D-+-rM_ed_i_ca_l_lns_uran __ ce ______________ -+-----'-'l,~80'-'-'0!_ ___________ 0_,i _____ ~-+--------+------~--+-----+-----t 
424 

425 1,800 0 1,800 
426 208 Dental Insurance 2,200 ! 0 I 2,200 0 2,200 
427 388 0 388 

4,013 0 4,013 
208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 388 ) O ! 

t---+---------2-l-2++E-m-,p-ll-oy-,e-r_M_e_d-icar-e--------------+-----4-.=-01'--'-'31 · ~:=--==~::~-.~r:,__ ______ _,_ ______ -+---------+-----+----< 
428 

· -2~.000_ .. 0 22,000 
--·· -·-·-·· · ·-··-· ·-·-- ·- - ·----
··· ·--· - ·· ··-·· _O_i ··-··---·-···········- ···Q_ _! 0 

355 Travel 10,000 j 12,000 I 
· .. ~: ) 55-:0iosf':_Y1\-;;; e1 ·=-· :~ ~ · -~ - --~-- :-=:-. : -_ - . :--_· _ · : -·-· · · ·· · : : _ oT-::~-~=~T-

~ -- ·- .. 
430 
>-- ·· . . . 

431 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment 0 0 0 0 0 
432 

433 Total Special Education Pro!!ram 382,660 12,000 394,660 (25,000) 369,660 
434 

435 72230 Vocational Education Pro<'ram 
436 105 Supervisor/Director 71 ,001 0 71,001 0 71,001 
437 162 Clerical Personnel 37,673 0 37,673 0 37,673 
438 189 Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 0 0 0 
439 201 Social Securitv 6, 705 0 6,705 0 6,705 

10,080 0 10,080 
96 0 96 

204 State Retirement 10,080 0 
!--~----2-0-5--RE-T---'VI:c:..:.S++E=-=m=m=-l.::.ov=1e.::.e:.:a=n::.:d=D=-e-me_n_d-en_t_In_s_u-ra-n-ce----------+------'-=9=6 f --· . ... ·- .. 0 >------~--+--------+------~--+-----+----< 

.. . ..C....'-------'...:.-+--------+--------'-'-+-----+----1 

440 

441 

448 0 448 
200 

t---+------,-.,...,.......,,,..-2_0_6++L..,,ifi.,..e..,,l_ns_ur_a_n_c_e _______________ -+------44_8_,1._ .. ___ ·--·- - --~ - ,_! -------+-------1---------,--tr-----1----1 
!---+------=-20=-6=-·"-'RE=-"T-'-L:.:IF:.:.r+"L:.:.ifi=e-"I"'-ns=u::cra:.:.n:.:ce"-----------------+-----....::.20:..o.Ol ___ _ __ _____ D_-i-! ------=~!--------'-+------....::.=-c..-1------+----l 
442 

443 

444 207 Medical Insurance 
445 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 
446 208 Dental Insurance 
447 208-REF-DEN Dental Insurance 
448 212 Emplover Medicare 
449 355 Travel 
450 524 In-Service/Staff Develooment 
451 

452 Total Vocational Education Program 
453 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

13,175 / -
1,800 

758 
387 

1,576 
4,000 
1,000 

148,899 

200 0 
0 f 13,175 0 13,175 
0 1,800 0 1,800 
0 758 0 758 
0 387 0 387 
0 1,576 0 1;576 
0 4,000 0 4,000 

.. 
0 1 000 0 1.0.00 

0 148,899 0 148,899 

Page 13 of23 



A E c 
BUDGK1 ANl.t!,NDM.l!,f'I i ~ 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2118/2015 9:42 

4 

454 72310 Board of Education 

455 191 Board and Committee Members Fees 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

OrgB!!t Amds 

36,240 0 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

36,240 0 36,240 
0 2,247 2,247 

3,523 0 3,523 
2,247 0 

l--+--------"--++-'---'---"----------------+-----3~,5-2-:3 r-··- ·-=~~ -· o -;~----~-+-------+-----=-'-+------1-----1 
456 201 Social Securitv 
457 204 State Retirement 

1,172 0 1,172 l-'-'-+--------"-'-++~-'--~------------------+------1~. 1_1_2,:_ -··-·· ____ __ o_::------'-'--+--------+-------'-"'-"-+----+----l 
1,710 ! 0 i 

458 206 Life Insurance 
459 208 Dental Insurance 0 1,710 1,710 

525 0 525 --· ---··- --- ·-··-
t--t----------t-t::--,-----,..,.-----------------i-----~5:-::2-.,.;5(° ____ _ -~~---0:-! -----~,-,--i-------.,..-t------~-1----+----t 
460 212 Emolover Medicare 

12,000 ~ O! 12,000 
o ! 

---· ·- -----· -· -· -·· .. 
o : 0 

t--+--------.,..,-,++------=------.,...,---------------;-----1_2~,0_0-=-~ :- · ----- ·· - - +:-i -----~-461 305 Audit Services 
462 320 Dues and Membershios 

15,000 ; 
-·---·-···----··--·-o-! 

15,000 --
7,000 ! 

15,000 i ...... ---·-·-···-·-_o_·-,: _____ ~-~ -----------~------~-+----<-----< 
26,ooo! _____ . __ __ ~o.) 

463 331 Legal Services 
26,000 i --····----·· 
28,468 I ·- ·a ! 

..... -·-···-·· -----···-ii-·: 
l-'-'-t---------'---t-+--'-----------------------i-----2-8~,4..,6-;8 ! ______________ _ 0. _:-i ------'--i-
464 355 Travel 
465 506 Liability Insurance 

200 i 
. - -----··- - -
. -- -·-- - - _____ q_i 

l-'-'-+--------'--++--'---~-'-'-~--'---'--~~~---------+------2_00-ii_ _ _ ___ ..Q._:,_' -------l- ·-466 508 Premium on Comorate Suretv Bonds 
467 509 
468 510 
469 513 
470 590 
471 599 

472 599-SETTL 
473 

474 

475 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

Refunds 
Trustee's Commission 
Workman's Compensation Insurance 
Transfer to Other Funds 
Other Charges 
Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

0 0 0 ' - · 
300,000 0 300,000 0 
199,785 0 199,785 0 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 25,000 25,000 0 

626,870 25,000 651,870 7,000 

33,000 
28,468 

200 
0 

300,000 
199,785 

0 
0 

25,000 

658,870 

Page 14 of 23 



A c 
- 1 BUDliEl AMENDMENT~ 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2/1812015 9:42 
4 

Oflice of the Sunerintendent 
477 101 County Official/ Administrative Office 
478 117 Career Ladder Proirram 
479 161 Secretarv(s) 
480 201 Social Securitv 
481 204 State Retirement 
482 205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Ore Bet Amds 

122,000 0 
1,000 0 

37,203 0 
9,933 0 

14,735 0 
96 0 

1,000 0 
120 0 

17,540 0 
1,320 0 

388 0 
2,323 0 
1,000 0 

27,000 0 
0 0 

14,000 0 
1,500 0 
2,500 0 

13,000 0 
45,000 0 

8,000 0 

F G 

Aooroved Proposed 
Amded Bet Amds 

122,000 0 
1,000 0 

37,203 0 
9,933 0 

14,735 0 
96 0 

0 0 498 437 Periodicals 0 0 
1,000 0 

0 0 500 599-LHS Other Charges - Loudon High School 0 0 
0 0 501 599-PES Other Charges - Philadelohia School 0 0 
0 0 502 701 Administration EQuipment 0 0 

503 
504 

505 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

Total Office of the Superintendent 320,658 0 320,658 0 

H I J 

Proposed 

Amded Budeet 

122,000 
1,000 

37,203 
9,933 

14,735 
96 

1,000 
120 

17,540 
1,320 

388 
2,323 
1,000 

27,000 
0 

14,000 
1,500 
2,500 

13,000 
45,000 

8,000 
0 

1,000 
0 
0 
0 

320,658 

Page 15 of23 



A 

f 
2 
3 Account Number 

4 

sos 72410 
507 104 
508 117 
509 127 
510 201 
511 204 
512 205-RET-VIS 
513 206 
514 206-RET-LIF 
515 207 
516 207-RET-MED 
517 208 
518 208-REF-DEN 
519 212 
520 307 
521 348 
522 399-FLM 
523 399-GBS 
524 399-LHS 
525 399-NMS 
526 399-PES 
527 451-GBS 
528 451-LHS 
529 499-NMS 
530 599-FLM 
531 599-GBS 
532 599-LES 
533 599-LHS 
534 599-NMS 
535 599-PES 
536 

537 

538 

539 72510 
540 119 
541 201 
542 204 
543 206 
544 206-RET-LIF 
545 207 
546 208 
547 212 
548 

549 

550 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

c 
BUUli!!;T AM.!!;NDM.!!;NT:S 

~neral Fund 141 
2118/2015 9:42 

Office of the Princioal 

Princioals 
Career Ladder Program 
Career Ladder Extended Contracts 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Emoloyee and Dependent Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Postage 
Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 
Other Contracted Services - Loudon High School 
Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 
Other Contracted Services - Philadelphia School 
Uniforms 
Uniforms 
Other Materials 
Other Charges - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
Other Charges - Greenback School 
Other Char2es • Loudon Elementarv 
Other Charges - Loudon High School 
Other Char2es - North Middle School 
Other Charges - Philadelphia School 

Total Office of the Principal 

Fiscal Services 
Accountants/Bookkeepers 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 

Total Fiscal Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

683,588 0 
6,500 0 
7,000 0 

43,219 0 
63,017 0 

182 0 
1,693 0 
1,045 0 

90,722 0 
3,600 0 
4,324 0 
2,845 0 

10,108 0 
47,420 0 

5,000 0 
250 (2501 

4,250 (1 .950) 
4,000 (1 ,900) 

250 (250) 
250 (250) 

0 2,300 
0 2,300 
0 0 

500 0 
1,000 0 

0 0 
1,500 0 

500 0 
500 1,330 

983,263 1,330 

53,207 0 
3,299 0 
5,172 0 

184 0 
86 0 

6,590 o. 
347 0 
772 (} 

69,657 0 

F G H I J 

Approved Proposed Pro Posed 
Amded Bgt Amds Amded Bude:et 

-- -· .. . .... ·--
683,588 i . -~ _i 683,588 

- - ····· -
6,500 I 0 : 6,500 ---- -· ····--· ··- - -- ---
7,000 : . ___ _________ o i 7,000 --· 

43,219 '. .. -·- - - _Q _i 43,219 
·· · -

63,017 : Di 63,017 
. ···--········· ···-·-· ---

182 ; o i 182 
1,693 : - .:__-_-_ ~-- ~: --~~ :OJ 1,693 
1,045 : -- . --· ---· -· -·- __ _Q i 1,045 

90,722 ; o : 90,722 
3,600 ! -----·-···---·-

0 l ·-·· · - -- 3,600 . .... ·--· · ·· ··-
4,324 I Oi ·--- ---·-~- -·--- - -·---~ 

4,324 

2,845 ' ___ _____ o_ i 2,845 
10,108 O' 10,108 
47,420 ·-- ·-----·-~--~=---°-:; 47,420 LCBOE: 

5,000 0 5,0()<! Increased IC< FlMS 
0 0 / O baseball $1,500 & new 

2,300 0 /2,300 football team $20,000. 

2,100 0 / 2,100 
0 0 / 0 I 

0 0 / A LCBOE: 

2,300 0 / ,/'2,300 
Increased 10< GBS 
baseball $1500, 

2,300 0 / ./ 2,300 cheerleading $1500, & 

0 0 ./ ./ 0 soccer headwear $800. 

500 21,500 ../ 22,0:;; LCBOE: 
1,000 3,800 ..-----4,800 Increased tor UiS 

0 0 

-------
0 cheerleadlng $1500, & 

1,500 2,300 3,800 
soccer headwear $800. 

500 0 500 
1,830 8,000 9,830 LCBOE: 

Increased to update PES 
outdoor restroom. 

984,593 35,600 1,020,193 

53,207 0 53,207 
3,299 0 3,299 
5,172 0 5,172 

184 0 184 
86 0 86 

6,590 0 6,590 
347 0 347 
772 0 772 

69,657 0 69,657 

Page 16 of23 



A 

2 

3 Account Number 

4 

551 72610 
552 166 
553 189 
554 201 
555 204 
556 206 
557 206-RET-LIF 
558 207 
559 208 
560 208-RET-DEN 
561 212 
562 328 
563 399 
564 399-EES 
565 399-FLM 
566 399-GBS 
567 399-HPS 
568 399-LES 
569 399-LHS 
570 399-NMS 
571 399-PES 
572 399-SES 
573 410 
574 415 
575 425 
576 434 
577 454 
578 502 
579 599 
580 

581 

582 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMt:NTS 

General Fund 141 
2/1812015 9:42 

Ooeration of Plant 

Total Operation of Plant 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2,699,988 27,631 

F G 

Approved Proposed 

Amded B!!t Amds 

2,727,619 0 

H I J 

Proposed 

Amded Budget 

56,124 
0 

3,480 
5,455 

230 
840 

14,850 
1,213 

776 
814 

0 
1,176,607 

0 
750 

4,250 
0 
0 

4,000 
250 
250 

0 
0 

918,386 
1,000 

120,000 
100,000 
318,344 

0 

2,727,619 

Page 17of23 



A II c 
BUDl:i.l!.T AM..l!.NUM..l!.NT:S 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 211812015 9:42 

4 
"583 72620 Maintenance of Plant 

584 335 Maintenance and Reoair Services-Building 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

0 E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 
QrgBl!t Amds 

F G 

Annroved Pro nosed 
Amded Bgt Amds 

283,178 i --· ·--·---- --- -·--
0 ! --· ··-·-- ·-·--··· . ~ - · ----

304,500 i ·----· 
_ _____ o_i 

0 0 
585 335-MAINT Maintenance and Reoair Services-Building 

701-ARRA-SAF Administration EQuioment 

l-'-"-'1--------~-H"-'---'-'-"'-"-----"--'-=-~=-'::.===--------+-----'2::..:0;..;;0.!..:,0;..;;0.;;_.;0l_~~--~=-~3_,_1_~-...:.-i ___ __:==-=-;.. 

i-=.::i-----,--=-::....:;=::..:..:+1====:.=c::...:.==-==.:.:.::::::..:=-=.:==--------+------=-Oij __ ·----~~_,5-_QQ._;...i ___ __::::...:.::..:..::c...;_._ 
0 0 586 

587 790-ARRA-SAF Other EQuioment 0 0 0 0 
588 
589 Total Maintenance of Plant 200,000 387,678 587,678 0 
590 

591 72710 Transnortation 

592 105 Suoervisor/Director 48,690 0 48,690 0 
593 189 Other Salaries & Wages 0 188 188 0 
594 201 Social Security 3,019 12 3,031 0 

H I J 

Prooosed 
Amded Budget 

283,178 
304,500 

0 
0 

587,678 

48,690 
188 

3,031 
4,752 0 4,752 

188 0 188 
11,380 0 11,380 

595 204 State Retirement 
596 206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

4,733 19 

~~~~===============~~~~~::~:~:::~=================================~==========~1~8~8+(_·_· _· --~~--=-_Ji~-~-'r~~~~~~~~~~~~~~1~~~~~~~~~~~~~~1~~~~~~~~~~~~~:~j~~~~~~~~1~~~~~_=: 
11,380! 0 i 

396 0 .A96 LCBOE: 
597 

598 208 Dental Insurance 
i-;;..;;-+---------=~H'--"----'--'--'------------------+------':...:..!.:3~9;..;;6~:-·--------o~71 ------=-=c=..:.+--------=-1-------=-:.?::.::_:,,.i,.,...===---'----.-I 

F~--------=~rt-==-=::==::=::::.:.:..=----------------+-------'7~0~6~!-·-~- ·-·~3-:/~------'=-::.+-------7-+-------,7"'"~~-H 
709 0 .....---- 709 

0 0 ~ 0 
599 212 Emolover Medicare 
600 311 Contracts with Other School Svstems 

Oi ·-a ~,-----'-=-l--------=--1--~""'---..:..::..:=--ll 

15,000 
-··-· 

(7,500) 7,500 
1,743,320 I O i 1,743,320 

601 313 Contracts with Parents 
315 Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

1-'-'-+---------~-+-----,------------------+------'1~5~,0~0_0+-i __ -_-__ -_-=_-:::-__ - 0_·_·-+1 ____ __:.:;..?..:..:...:.~-~ 
l,743,320 i 0 l 602 

603 327 
604 336 
605 340 
606 348 
607 355 
608 399 
609 435 
610 511 
611 524 
612 599 
613 790 
614 790-SAFE 
615 

616 

617 

618 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

Freight Expenses 100 0 
Maintenance and Reoair Services - Eauioment 4,000 0 
Medical and Dental Services 3,000 0 
Postal Charnes 100 0 
Travel 1,750 0 
Other Contracted Services 1,200 (222) 
Office Suoolies 2,000 0 
Vehicle and Eauioment Insurance 0 0 
In-Service/StaffDevelooment 5,000 0 
Other Charges 7,985 0 
Other Eauioment 4,000 0 
Other EQuioment 0 0 

Total Transportation 1,856,567 0 

100 0 100 
4,000 0 4,000 
3,000 0 3,000 

100 0 100 
1,750 0 1,750 

978 0 978 
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
5,000 0 5,000 
7,985 0 7,985 
4,000 0 4,000 

0 0 0 

1,856,567 (7,500) 1,849,067 

Moved to SPED 
contracted Services line 
#276 

Page 18 of 23 



A c 
BUDGET AMJ!;l'luMENT:S 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2/18/2015 9:42 
4 

619 
620 

621 72810 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 
Org Bgt Amds 

F G H 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

t-6_2-121----------t-r--~-,----,----------------t-----8~2,~55_0'"___ 82,550 0 82,550 
1-s-"23+------------H~~-""-~'--'-'-""'-""'-------------l------'1'°",o:..:;o.:..oi-I -· 1,000 ______ ___ ___ -~-~-----1~,o_oo_,_ ___ -+----1 

0 
0 --- · 

... s_24-+---------Hr-~--~--------------1-----16_4~,1_2_91______ 164,729 I o !,___ ____ 16_4,_,1~29-1-----+----i oj 
ol 

t-6_26-+---------;-t----~---------------1------15_,,_39_3+1--·-- 15,393 I 0 ,_! _____ 15_,,_.39_3-t-----t-----l 

t-:""~:--------"-;-r:.=c==="'----------------f-----:::;23:..!';:..;~~:.::~+I --
0 1 

23,~~~ :- ----------~--:~ _____ 23~·-~~-~-+-----+-----1 

625 Oi 0 r--· ·------·-o-! 0 

·- ~ I 
s29 46,800 I o i 46,800 I o 46 800 
l-s""3"'01---------='-'-'-1-+..C.:C'-""~===---------------+-----"2'-'-.;:.:14:..;:2+1--·---- ·--o .. 1 2,142 : ·-------0·-~1 ------2~:-14_2_,_ ___ _,_ __ _, 

t-6""-31-______ -=..c~i.:=.:.;.=LC.c...:.===:..::..-------------l----__:3:..!.,6:..:;0.:..0,_! ---·--··-- 0 .,. 3,600 i--·-------· 0 3,600 

... s_32-+---------H1--.,.----~-------------l-------o,1_ o . o I - -===--===-_-_Q·~+-l~~~--~~~~~~:_-~0...., ... :--~~~~~;~~--~-_,-1 
t-63-'-3+--------=c:..::..i-+=-===:...:....::;:..;;:.:~.:.:....::..:..:..c=::.-=.="'---------f-----=2'-'-44-',.:..oo:.::2+!--_· --20,000 I 264,002 I _o_ ,_1 _____ 2_6_4,~o_o2_,_ ___ _,_ __ __, 
... s_34-+---------;-+--------------------f------'-14_,,_oo_.o+J __ ·-_·---·=-- ci-i 14,ooo 1,773 15,773 
t-s-'-35+--------=.:..o.i-r:.=~==:.:..::..==.;.:.:c:..;;_ ___________ f--___ .:..12~,.:.:oo:..:;o..1·_ - ·····-- ·- ·. o i 12,000 o ~o 
1-s_3-1s1----------+-1---~~-------------------+----""4''-oo_o_,' i_ .. ____ ._ o I 4,ooo o ....-- 4,ooo 
1-6:..::3.;..7f---------=.::...:..1-+=.:.:c:.=..:::..:::.::.:..;::..;:..;c=cc.:.:..==------------+------'3'-'-'4'-'7-=5~:. ---- 0 3,475 ( 1,773) 1,702 

LCBOE: 
Moving to Technology 
Dept Travel line #634. 

638 01 0 l 0 0 0 
1-s-n-+---------+-1---~~~------------------m-~-0~01 ~~~~1 m~oo f--------~~. -----5-o-~~oo~~==~==~ 

LCBOE: 
640 709-IC Data Processing Eouipment - Internet Connectivitv 0 i 0 , 0 i __ .....:Oc-+! --=--"==-------:0'--tlExpenses from sale or 
641 709-SAFE Data Processing Equipment - Safe Schools OJ ___ __ 0 I 0 0 ----- 0 equipment 

~ - - - ·~· ..... 790-:9.LJ~tcg:~;-~~t~~~~~~ - · _ - --~- __ __ .::-.-- _ ~ ~:-.. ·. :.~.·_- · --.·-.·.-__ .--·~_1-:..._o_ .. o-,~9-·~·-·1L_----== .. r._20.0~1.' .-_:_~ :.~.---- -... ·-· ·_·---. -. ~-~-o-~.~~H- ~~---~-=~--2.s.1-Ll -----8-3._84~~!....c:====+==~ 
645 ;:i;~' : g:~:~~:~:~:::: · .... - .. ! OI o ! oT · -- -- --·- --·--o-:'---------'-o+-----+----1 

646 i 
647 
648 
649 
650 
651 
652 Total Education 
653 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

Total Central & OtherTransportation 

Total Support Services 

768,217 0 

10,831,129 472,215 

35,192,128 549,182 

768,217 3,840 772,057 

11,303,344 10,874 11,314,218 

35,741,310 38,500 35,779,810 

Page 19 of23 



A IE c 
BUDGET AME"1 M A'J;' l\J ·ns 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 211812015 9:42 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Oru B<>t Amds 

F G H I J 

Ano roved Proposed Prooosed 

Amded B!!t Amds Amded Budget 

~:;i.:.::..::..::.::.._ ______ -1--1-======""='"""'="==-----------------l--------' ·-.. ·-" ... - -· .. ..... +-------+-------+-------+-----1----l 
~-+--------"-'-'-l-l-""""""""'""""-""-""--'----------------1------_:.o":_ 0 1--------=-+--------=-+--------=-+----+----J 0 0 0 

0 0 
25,229 0 

0 
25,229 

101,8781 .... . - -ilcil,878)! 
i-=~------=-::..:...:=:++==.=.:..:.;===.::~=-~=-=:.:.=::;__ ________ -1----~2~5~.2~2.::.9ii- o ~! -----~1---------"'-l------___..::...+----+------1 

0 0 --· -·· - ~--- - ·----
0 =c::i--------..:.:::::..µ...:::.:.;=:::...::-====:.----------------+--------=.coi·----- ----·-o-i 

90,000 
150,000 

0 

1-'-'-"f-------''-=-"""""~=-""""'""""'-'-'-==--'-"-'-~-==---------+--------'o~( __ -·_·-_-· ··90,000_1,_: ----9-0-.0-0""'0-'! o 

1=+-----.:..::.:c=:::..::4-1====-::.===:........:=..=....::...:::=:__--------+-------=0"I-__ .. __ ..!?.O,Q..O..Q J 150,000 i 0 '-i ____ -...:..:c::..?C;...:...:.-+------<---~ 
~+------=-:..;_::.=:c=..f-f-""""-'-"-'="-=-'-'--'--"'-'--'-~"'--='="--------1------__;~;.;..1-·- ·----lcii,59~ · : 108.59~ :-~=~-~·~~~~===r·;-i-------t-----1------l 108,598 

0 
7,229 
1,564 

l-'-'-'1--------.::..C..~"-'-""""""""'"-=""""'----------------+------~oi .. ___ ··-·---· - · · -~ .! o 1 _____ __ ___ ...QJ 
F"l------=-:::..:.....=:=+-+===..:==L,_==~=:...._----------l------'6"',3:..:1..:.6;-i - 913 I 7,229 l ___ , _______ _ ,...Q,_i'---------+-----1---l 
l-'-'-"f-------""-'-'""""~"-'-""""""""-""""'""""'-'--=-------------+------=1"'.5""6"'-4 1 -- -----··0: 1,564 1 ___ o_:,__ _____ ~__,, ___ __, __ ___. 

5,580 i.="1------...=..::c:......::.==++===..:==L,_:::.==-=:.:.:__----------+------=o! 5,580 I 5,580 I - o_ ,_i ____ ........:.=..:..:...+----1-----1 

~ r--·-- --9-.3~ : 9,30~ I ·-.. -------_-_·--~->------"-=.C..:.....J-----1----l 9,300 
0 

9,311 
2,452 

l---+--------'-++-'---------------------f------9-,9-0...o...;3 !""" _ ____ __ (5921! 9,311 ::~:~~==-0 ! 
2,452 ;-- ..... _ ............. _o 1 2.452 :__ --0--:-------'-'""""-+----+----l 

8,640 1-==1------=c...;,_;:.==++=-'=--===="'--""""'="'------ -------i'-------...:..+o ; 8,640 i 8,640 1 0 __ "i-----""'--'-+----+-----l 
o i-- -·- 1(280 i 14,280 I ~~=----o__I 14,280 

188 
i-=-:-=i-------'::.:....:-=::..::.++=::::..::==="-'=-=-=:...:::="-----------+-----1-8..:.8,_l ______ ,_o 1 188 1 o ,..... -----~--+-----+------< 

216 : __ - o ! 216 I o ! 216 
150 F='{-----=~=..:.-==++:::..:.:::..::=====--..,..--------------1-----....::..:.o~i- 150 1 150 1 -----~o~I~ --------+-----+-----< 

310 1 .. _____ o ! 370 i o 370 
150 

6,500 
o i 150 1 150 / __ , .Q.J 

l-"-'-"f-------'=..c-==+-1="-"'==-'-"'--..=c-'-=-"--'--'-'--""------------+------6-.5-0~0l. -- - --~=.9 ! 6,500 i 0 1---------+----;-----1 

0 ' 6,000 l 6,000 : 0 I 6,000 
10,000 
6,500 

825 

10,0001 o I 1~:~82~5~ ii,i·.~-- -------0~_-I ~+-------'"-'-'-==++"""""-'-'-~~~---'-"""""""----------+-----~01. ___ -==:=_~~.5-. co.~o_ ,j ____ __;:.z.::..:...::.....;. - ,__ _____ ~__, ___ __..>--_ ___, 

~~-------=.:..::+4=--=-==:...===-=.::.:._ ______________ -+------'8=2=5~1___ O i _____ .....::.:=-r------....::...·~------"'=-1-----l----~ 
1,011 

290 
~-+------'-''-=-"-"~++.:,_~~------------------+-----=l~,0-=l..c..;ll ---<Ji 1,011 I O_~i -----~--+-----+---< 

o i-- --·- --· 290 I 290 1 ... ~=--:--------0 i 
380 
300 

0 
1,691 

~-+-------"-'-'-'="-:+4.:,_"'-'-'-------"'-------------f---------=3~8~0~i- 0 ! 380 : 0 
i-=~----~~=~~===~~=~:.:.=::;__ ________ -1------~~~--~ ,: ~ !-------~+: -----~~----+--~ 

1.4771 ·--- 214 1,691 i _,, _____ _ O _I 

l-="l-----__::;,;;,.::..c'-"'-'++=c=~'-"-"""--'-----'--'--'-------------+-----=3-'-6'+6 i 0 i 366 1____ 0 i 366 
1,305 
2,175 

o ; ·------ .. -·(3o5 I 1,305 ! o I 
i=.:+------':.:.::-==:++==:;,,;:,:...::.::===-=--:=:=-=:=------------+-----__::,;,o :'-· ------2.175-+!------'2~ .. :.:11=5~::- - ·-------·---o-::-----_:.""""'"-+----+-----1 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 Page 20 of23 



: A c 
·-1 BUDGET ANIBNDMJ!Nl:S 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2118/2015 9:42 

4 

69:i 307 Communications 
694 355 Travel 
695 355-CCLC Travel - CCLC 
696 355-CSH Travel-CSH 
697 355-FRC Travel-FRC 
698 355-LEAP Travel - LEAPS Grant 
699 399 Other Contracted Services - -- - ·· ---- -· .. . - - · ····- .. -··--· ----·- - -···-·- ·-· . -·- . ·- ···- . . -- - -···· 
700 399-CCLC 
701 399-CSH 
702 399-LEAP 
703 422 
704 422LEAP 
705 429-CSH 
706 499 
707 499-CSH 
708 499-CCLC 
709 499-CHR 
710 499-CL 
711 499-FUEL 
712 499-LCAP 
713 499-LEAP 
714 499-READ 
715 499-RTM 
716 499-SHOE 
717 499-SUP 
718 499-TOTS 
719 499-WAL 
720 524-CCLC 
721 524-CSH 
722 524-LEAP 
723 790 
724 790-LEAP 
725 

726 

727 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

Other Contracted Services - CCLC 
Other Contracted Services - CSH 
Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant 
Food Suoolies 
Food Suoplies - LEAPS Grant 
Instructional Suoolies - CSH 
Other Suoplies and Materials 
Other Suoolies and Materials 
Other Supolies & Materials - CCLC 
Other Suoolies & Materials - Christmas FRC 
Other Supplies & Materials - CL 
Other Suoolies & Materials - Fuel Plav 60 
Other Supplies & Materials - LCA 
Other Suoolies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 
Other Supplies & Materials - READ 
Other Suoolies & Materials - RTM 
Other Supplies & Materials - SHOE 
Other Suoolies & Materials - SUP 
Other Supplies & Materials - TOTS FRC 
Other Supplies & Materials - WAL 
In Service/Staff Development - CCLC 
In Service/Staff Development - CSH 
In Service/Staff Development - LEAPS Grant 
Other Equipment 
Other Eauioment - LEAPS Grant 

Total Commuoitv Services 

•·· · 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schaal Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

On> BPt Amds 
o : o i 

2,000 ! 
-----o -1 

o : -·-----i:soo-: 
3,500 : -·----·-5,500 ! 

Oi O ! ---·---------· 
0 1 -· ---·4,QOO j 
0 o i 

- ·· ·-- .. -.. ~·:.~~§L. ___ . _____ _ q_I 
-· ·· · . -

o l 1,200 i .-·---·-
o ! o : 

5,ooo l Oi 
O! o i 
or - -- · o ! 

4,750j o I 
22,176 ! ·~=--(12:4_~1! 

Oi 9,035 I 

oC. _.J,QQQ.~1 
0 1 500 I 
01 3~)50 I 
o : 0 ! 
0 ,------ .. 38,29f i 
0 oJ 
0 o ! 
O! -· -·--a·: 
OJ 127 I 
oC- ____ o l 
o ' Oj 
o : 500 ; 

4,000 1 _. _ __ __ _(!.,500!! 
0 0 

2,300 0 
0 0 

212,401 352,977 

F G H I J 

Anoroved Prooosed Proposed 

Amded Be:t Amds Amded Bude:et 
Q i 0 0 

2,000 I ··-- ----·- ·--· · ... . ... . 
O: 2,000 

-----·-·-·· - •-· I 
... .. .. - . ... .... 

1,500 I --- ---·-Q· i 1,500 
9,000 I Oi 9,000 

0 : 0 i 0 
1-- ········-··- --·--·- -··-·· 

4,000 i 0 ! 4,000 

0 1 
-----·------()"I 

0 
0 ! O, 0 

1,200 i ·-=:=-~===-·o ! 1,200 
Oi 0 0 

5,ooo I O j 5,000 
o r-·- --·--·--o- 0 

4.75~ I· 
0--, 0 
OI 4,750 -----· 

9,721 : o i 9,721 
9,035 I 0 9,035 
l,ooo I 0 1,000 ·-------------- -

500 i o , 500 ------
3,350 i OI 3,350 -

O! 0 1 0 
38,295 I ····- ---·-···· ··--·-o I 38,295 

-·-· 
0 1 0 0 -
o ; o I 0 o r---------·-·--0 ·1 0 

127 i Oi 127 

o: 0 0 -----·· 
Oi 0 ) 0 -

500 : 01 500 
2,500 ! ---·-·-·-·---- 9· i 2,500 

0 0 0 
2,300 0 2,300 

0 0 0 

565,378 0 565,378 

Page21 of23 



A IE 

j 

2 
3 Account Number 

4 

720 73400 
729 116 
730 163 
731 195 
732 198 
733 201 
734 204 
735 206 
736 206-RET-LIF 
737 207 
738 208 
739 208-RET-DEN 
740 212 
741 311-HHA 
742 429 
743 499 
744 524 
745 599 
746 790 
747 

748 
749 

750 76000 
751 

752 76100 
753 706 
754 

755 

756 

757 

758 

759 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
2/18/2015 9:42 

Ear/v Childhood Education 
Teachers 
Educational Assistants 
Certified Substitute Teachers 
Non-certified substitute Teachers 
Social Securitv 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Emolover Medicare 
Contracts with Other School Svstems 
Instructional Supplies 
Other Supplies & Materials 
In-Service/Staff Development 
Other Charees 
Other Equipment 

Total Earlv Childhood Education 

Caoital Outlav 

Reou/ar Canital Out/av 
Building Construction 

Total Regular Capital Outlav 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

Ori•B"t Amds 

---·----
340,000! . ______ §_.?9_i_! 
167,126 ! (28.088)1 

3,oooT _ _ ____ o_ i 

7,000 l --- --·-- . __ 9 -. 
30,000 i 156 ! 

46 ,981 c:::==· <1 .§~1 
3,200! ·-----· · J~~§ l_l 

335 ! o ! ----- ·-------· 
94,1821 13,331 ! 

4,680 i (396l l 
1,011 

·---- --0-1 
7,000 ·--·-----·5 3! 

88,2361 Oi 
Of ·--- --~(ooo-: 

1,220: ·--------(T.229J! 
1,000 2,071 

500 (500) 
0 5,234 

795,471 0 

0 0 

0 0 

F G H I J 

Ann roved Proposed Proposed 

Amded B2t Amds Amded Bud!'et 

346,794 0 346,794 
139,038 0 139,038 

3,000 0 3,000 
7,000 0 7,000 

30,156 0 30,156 
45,914 0 45,914 

2,832 0 2,832 
335 0 335 

107,513 0 107,513 
4,284 0 4,284 
1,011 0 1,011 
7,053 0 7,053 

88,236 0 88,236 
, 

4,000 0 4,000 
0 0 0 

3,071 0 3,071 
0 0 0 

5,234 0 5,234 

795,471 0 795,471 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

Page 22 of23 



: A c 
--f · BUDl7ET AMENDM.!!;NT:S 

2 General Fund 141 
3 Account Number 2/18/2015 9:42 

4 

?so 
76 1 80000 Debt Service 
76 2 82130 Principal 
763 601 Principal On Bonds 
764 602 Principal on Notes 
765 
766 
767 82300 Other Debt Service 
768 82330 Education 
769 699 Other Debt Service 
770 
771 Total Education Debt Service 
772 
773 
774 80000 Total Education Debt Service 
775 
776 90000 Capital Projects 
777 99100 
778 590 Transfer out 
779 
780 Total Expenditures 
781 
782 Total Other Uses 
783 
784 Total General Purpose School 

785 
786 
787 

788 Bel!inninl! Fund Balance (Audited) 
789 
790 

791 Total Revenue 
792 
793 

794 Total Available Funds 
795 
796 
797 Total Expenditures 
798 
799 

800 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 
801 
802 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

2014-2015 2014-2015 

OrgBgt Amds 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

36,200,000 902,159 

0 0 

36,200,000 902,159 

6,101,361 0 

35,028,081 572,151 

41,129,442 572,151 

36,200,000 902,159 

4,929,442 (330,008) 

F 

Approved 

Amded Be:t 

0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

37,102,159 

0 

37,102,159 

6,101,361 

35,600,232 

41,701,593 

37,102,159 

4,599,434 

803 * $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 142 that can be pulled back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 
804 

B ..,._ ,f'lfl'"'Vt:u -w..,. 1/£.1 .,Lu ,.., 

Budget Committee Feb23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

I I I I 

G H I J 

Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

38,500 37,140,659 

0 0 

38,500 37,140,659 

0 6,101,361 

38,500 35,638,732 

38,500 41,740,093 

38,500 37,140,659 

0 4,599,434 

Page 23 of23 



,,. 

A 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
4 

5 

6 

7 43000 
8 

9 43500 
10 43521 
11 43522 
12 43523 
13 43525 
14 43570 
15 B570-0VRSH 
16 43570-SFPA Y 
17 43570-SFP 
18 

19 

20 
21 46000 
22 
23 46520 
24 
25 

26 

27 44000 
28 
29 44100 
30 44170 
31 

32 

33 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 i 
2/23/2015 14:30 I 2014-2015 I 2014-2015 

Org Bgt Amds 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund Revenues I 
I 

Charges for Current Services L-
Education Charges 
Lunch Payments - Children 500,000 0 
Lunch Payments - Adults 70,000 0 
Income from Breakfast I 140,000 0 
A La Carte Sales 40,000 0 
Receipts from Individual Schools 0 0 
Receipts from Individual Schools 750 0 
Receipts from Individual Schools 0 0 
Receipts from Individual Schools 0 0 

I 
Total Education Charges 750,750 0 

State of Tennessee 

School Food Service 27,000 0 

Total State Education Funds 27,000 0 

Other Local Revenue 

I 
Recurring Items 
Miscellaneous Refunds 0 0 

Total Other Local Revenue 0 0 

F G H 

Approved Proposed _ _Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

-· 

500,000 0 500,000 
70,000 0 70,000 

140,000 0 140,000 
40,000 0 40,000 

0 0 0 
750 0 750 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

750,750 0 750,750 

27,000 0 27,000 

27,000 0 27,000 

LCBOE: " Reimbursement from " LAUNCH program 

" \. 01 334 334 

0 334 334 

Page 1 



A IE c D E F G H 

1 Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 I 2014-2~5 i-;;;14-2015 t I 

I 

- - I --
2 Account 212312015 14:30 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Number I Amded Budge;-3 Org Bgt 1 Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds 
4 I - Federal Government __J 

----
34 47000 _ _j_ _________ 
35 
36 47100 Federal Through State - -
37 47111 USDA School Lunch Program I, 140,000 0 I, 140,000 0 I, 140,000 
38 47113 Breakfast 443,674 0 443,674 0 443,674 
39 47114 USDA-Other 6,299 0 6,299 0 6,299 
40 47114-SFP USDA-Other 66,000 0 66,000 01 66,000 
41 47590 Other Federal Through State 160,079 0 160,079 0 160,079 
42 I i 
43 Total Federal Through State 1,816,052 I 0 1,816,052 0 1,816,052 
44 I/ I 
45 TOTAL REVENUE I 2,593,802 0 2,593,802 3341 2,594.136 
46 I 



A 

1 

2 Account -
3 Number 
'I 

-· 
47 
.. u 

49 73000 
oU 
51 73100 
52 

53 105 
54 161 
55 165 
56 165-SFP 
57 189 
58 201 
59 201-SFP --
60 204 
61 204-SFP 
62 206 
63 207 
64 208 
65 212 
66 212-SFP 
67 320 
68 334 
69 336 
70 348 
71 355 
72 355-SFP 
73 315 
74 399 

BOE Approved Feb 12, 2015 
Budget Committee Feb 23, 2015 
County Commission Mar 2, 2015 

c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015 

D E 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 

212312015 14:30 2014-2015 2014-2015 
I-· 

I 
Org Bgt Amds 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund Expenditures 

Operation of Non-Instructional Services 

Food Service 

Suoervisor/Director 56,801 0 
Clerical Personnel 33,063 0 
Cafeteria Personnel 798,660 0 
Cafeteria Personnel 7,650 0 
Other Salaries & Wages 0 0 
Social Security 55,088 0 
Social Security 475 0 
State Retirement 75,000 0 
State Retirement 744 0 
Life Insurance 3,400 0 
Medical Insurance 130,000 0 
Dental Insurance 8,200 0 
Employer Medicare 12,884 0 
Employer Medicare 112 0 
Dues and Memberships 1,500 0 
Maintenance Agreements 6,600 5,000 
Maintenance and Reoair Services - Equipment 50,000 0 
Postage 0 0 
Travel 8,000 0 
Travel 500 0 
Contracts with Vehicle Owners 0 0 
Other Contracted Services 3,000 0 

F G H 

I ···---
Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

56,801 0 56,801 
33,063 0 33,063 

798,660 0 798,660 
7,650 0 7,650 

0 0 0 
55,088 0 55,088 

475 0 475 
75,000 0 75,000 

744 0 744 

3,400 0 3,400 
130,000 0 130,000 

8,200 0 8,200 
12,884 0 12,884 

112 0 112 
1,500 0 1,500 

11,600 0 11,600 
50,000 LC BOE: 50,000 

0 Expenses from 0 
8,000 

miscellaneous refund. 8,000 
500 500 

0 0 / 0 

3,000 0 / 3,000 

Page 3 



1 .__ 
2 

A IE C 

J Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 

Account L__ 212312015 14:30 

I 
I 

Number 3 I 

D E F G H 
I 

___ _l ____ -t----------+-------+----------
2014-2015 ¥14-2015 Approved _J_ __ P_ro_p_os_ed __ TI _____ Propo_se_d __ 

Org Bgt ; Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
'I I i 

75 422 Food Supplies I 1,188,794 <5,000) 1,183,794 0 1,183,794 
76 422-SFP Food Supplies 25,000 ' 0 25,000 0 25,000 
77 435 Office Supplies 4,500 I 0 4,500 334 4,834 
78 451 Uniforms i 4,000 j 0 4,000 0 ---- 4,000 
79 499 Other Supplies and Materials 95,000 1· 0 95,000 0 95,000 
80 1--~4·9=9~_=sF~P=-H~O~th~e-r~S-up-p~li~es-an--,d~M~at-er~ia~ls----------:l:------l-,5~0~0~_-·----o-+-----l,-5-00_._ ______ 0-+------l,5-0-0~ 

81 524 In-Service/StaffDevelopment 2,200 0 2,200 0 2,200 
82 599 Other Charges ! 1,400 0 1,400 0 1,400 
83 710 Food Service Equipment ! 35,000 0 35,000 0 35,000 
84 710-SFP FoodServiceEquipment 30,019 0 30,019 I 0 30,019 
85 

86 
87 

88 Total Food Service ! 2,639,090 0 2,639,090 334 2,639,424 
..---------+-+--'------'----------------+----'---'---+------+----'--'---+--------+-------'---'----l 

89 

90 Total Operation of Non-Instructional Services 2,639,090 I 0 2,639,090 334 2,639,424 
91 

92 i Total Expenditures 2,619,090 I 0 2,639,090 334 2,639,424 
93 
94 
95 l.ISeginnmg Fund Balance (Audited) 1,ULll,931 . u 1,ULll,931 I u 1,028,931 
96 
97 

98 Total Revenue 2,593,802 0 2,593,802 334 2,594,136 
99 
100 

101 Total Available Funds 3,622,733 I 0 3,622,733 I 334 3,623,067 
102 

103 

104 Total Expenditures 2,639,090 0 2,639,090 334 2,639,424 
105 

106 

107 Estimated Ending Fund Balance 983,643 0 983,643 0 983,643 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected March 02,2015 

YVETTE K ARNOLD 
BRITTANI CLEMENTS 
ABBY CLENDENEN 
SHANNON COOK 
MALIA D HODGE 
ANN C PASS 

·--·· ··-· ·-- · · ··---- -- - - "f~AM6°NA M sOttb~f --··-·- -·---·--- -· 
MAC TOBLER 
LEIGH ANNE WALDROP 
JODY R YATES 


